
 A G E N D A 
 

CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
 

Monday, August 15, 2016 
 

7:00 PM 
 
 
1. Call to Order. 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
3. Roll Call. 
 
4. Announcements, Acknowledgments and Communications and Reports. 
 
 Presentation and Swearing-In of Promotional and New Fire Department Personnel  
 
5. Adoption of Agenda. 
 
6. Public Participation. 
 
7. Administrative Response to Issues or Questions Raised During Previous     
 Meetings. 
 
8. Approval of Minutes. 
 
9. General Business. 
 

9-A - Request Approval of a Resolution Adopting the Proposed Master Plan 
Update. 
 

 9-B - Approve Purchases and Payment of Invoices. 
  
10. Consent Agenda.  
 

10-A - Request Approval to Allow New Generation Church to Hold a 
Neighborhood Appreciation Day at Wilson Park on Saturday, August 27, 2016. 

 
 10-B - Request Approval to Allow Rock Church International to Hold a Block 
 Party BBQ at Clemens Park on Saturday, September 10, 2016. 

 

 
 



10-C – Request Approval of the Macomb County Fallen Heroes Memorial on 
Sunday, September 11, 2016. 

 
10-D – Request Approval to Hold the 25th Annual Anton Art Center ArtParty. 

 
10-E – Request Approval to Conduct the Bath City Run/Walk 5k in Memory of 
Chris Voiers on September 25, 2016. 

 
11. City Manager’s Report. 
 
12. Commissioners’ Comments. 
 
13. Adjournment. 
 
 The City of Mount Clemens will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and 
 services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and audiotapes of printed 
 materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the 
 meeting/hearing upon one week-notice to the City of Mount Clemens. Individuals 
 with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids should contact the City of Mount 
 Clemens by writing or calling the following: 
 

City Clerk’s Office  
One Crocker Boulevard 

Mount Clemens, Michigan 48043  
586.469.6818, Extension 310 

911 - TDD 
 

 
 

 
 



August 1, 2016 

CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 

County of Macomb       August 1, 2016 

State of Michigan       Commission Chambers  

 

A regular meeting of the Mount Clemens City Commission was held on Monday, August 1, 2016, 

at 7:00 p.m.  The meeting was held in the Commission Chambers of the Municipal Building, One 

Crocker Boulevard, Mount Clemens, Michigan.  Present at this meeting were Mayor Barb 

Dempsey and Commissioners Roger Bunton, Lois Hill, Laura Kropp and Denise Mentzer.  

Commissioner Ronald Campbell was absent.  Also in attendance were Lisa Borgacz, Interim City 

Manager and Michael Murray, City Attorney. 

 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 

Commissioner Mentzer made a motion, supported by Commissioner Kropp to excuse 

Commissioner Campbell from the meeting.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS, ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS, COMMUNICATIONS AND 

REPORTS, WERE ADDRESSED, ITEM 4. 

 

THE ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 5. 

 

Commissioner Kropp made a motion, supported by Commissioner Hill, to approve the agenda as 

presented.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION WAS CONDUCTED, ITEM 6. 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE RESPONSE TO ISSUES OR QUESTIONS RAISED DURING 

PREVIOUS MEETINGS WERE RECEIVED, ITEM 7. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 8. 

 

Commissioner Mentzer made a motion, supported by Commissioner Bunton, to approve the 

minutes of the City Commission Work Session of July 18, 2016 and the Regular Meeting of July 

18, 2016 as presented.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 

APPROVAL OF THE CITY OF MOUNT CLEMENS PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PLAN 

WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-A. 

 

Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Hill to approve the City of 

Mount Clemens Public Participation Plan as required by the MEDC Redevelopment Ready 

Communities program.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 

APPROVAL OF PURCHASES AND PAYMENT OF INVOICES WAS CONSIDERED, 

ITEM 9-B. 

 

Commissioner Mentzer made a motion, supported by Commissioner Bunton to approve purchases 

and payment of invoices as presented.  The motion passed unanimously. 



August 1, 2016 

THE CONSENT AGENDA WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 10. 

 

Commissioner Mentzer made a motion, supported by Commissioner Kropp, to approve the 

Consent Agenda as presented: 

 

In Item 10-A, the resolution asserting the City Commission’s Right to Approve or Reject the 

proposed Master Plan, was approved. 

  

In Item 10-B, the request of the Macomb County Sheriff’s Department Constitution Day 

Commemoration on Thursday, September 15, 2016 from 5:30 p.m. to 6:30 p.m. and the associated 

road closure, was approved. 

 

The motion passed unanimously. 

 

THE CITY MANAGER’S REPORT WAS GIVEN, ITEM 11. 

 

COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS WERE RECEIVED, ITEM 12. 

 

 Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Kropp to adjourn the meeting. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:23 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Barb Dempsey, Mayor 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Lisa Borgacz, Interim City Manager/City Clerk  



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – August 15, 2016 
 

Agenda Item No. 9-A 
 
Approval of a Resolution Adopting the Proposed Master Plan Update 
 
At its August 1, 2016 meeting the Mount Clemens City Commission reserved the right to 
be the final approval authority of the Master Plan Update.  After a public hearing held 
August 3, 2016, the Mount Clemens Planning Commission recommended that the Mount 
Clemens City Commission adopt the proposed Master Plan Update by resolution.  The 
attached resolution, if approved, is the final step in approving the Master Plan Update. 
 
 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Brian L. Tingley 

Community Development Director. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Approve the Resolution Adopting the Master Plan 

Update. 



CITY OF MOUNT CLEMENS 
MACOMB COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 
 

A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT AN UPDATE TO THE 2010 MASTER PLAN 
 
At a Regular Meeting of the City Commission of the City of Mount Clemens, Macomb County, Michigan, 
held in said City on Monday, August 15, at 7:00 p.m., there were: 
 
PRESENT:    
 
ABSENT:   
 
WHEREAS, the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, P.A. 110 of 2006, states that the provisions of a municipal  
zoning ordinance shall be based upon a plan designed to promote the public health, safety, and general  
welfare, to encourage the use of lands in accordance with their character and adaptability, and limit the  
improper use of land; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Michigan Planning Enabling Act, P.A. 33 of 2008 (“Planning Act”) requires the Planning 
Comssion to make and adopt a Master Plan as a guide for the development of a municipality; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mount Clemens Planning Commission has prepared a Master Plan  
Update (“Update”), which amends the 2010 Master Plan and creates an Economic Development and 
Marketing Plan, a Redevelopment Plan, a Downtown Plan, and a revised Implementation Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Sec. 41 (1) of the Planning Act, the City Commission approved the draft version of  
the Update at its June 6, 2016 regular meeting, and authorized the document to be released for  
distribution to neighboring jurisdictions for comment; and 
 
WHEREAS, after public notice in accordance with the Planning Act, the Planning Commission held a  
public hearing on August 3, 2016 on the proposed Update, for the purpose of presenting the  
proposed Update to the citizens of the City and receiving public comments and recommendations  
regarding the Update; and 
  
WHEREAS, in the process of completing the Update, the Planning Commission duly considered the  
public comments received,  
 
1.      That the City of Mount Clemens City Commission hereby approves and adopts the Master 

Plan Update, dated August 3, 2016. 
 
2.      That the City of Mount Clemens Planning Commission is hereby directed to submit copies of the adopted 

update to adjacent communities and other entities as required by the Planning Act. 
 
3.      That the City of Mount Clemens City Commission hereby expresses its appreciation for         
   the efforts of all those involved in preparing the Update. 
 
The above resolution was offered by ____________________________________ 
and supported by _____________________________________, with the vote being as follows: 
 
 
YES:   
 



NO:   
 
ABSENT:   
 
The resolution was thereupon declared adopted. 
 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 
I, HEREBY CERTIFY, that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution adopted by the City of Mount 
Clemens City Commission at a regular meeting held on August 15, 2016. 
 
 

     
CITY OF MOUNT CLEMENS, 

    
  a Michigan 

Municipal Corporation 
 
 

     ________________________________ 
    

 Barb Dempsey, Mayor 
 

 
                             
________________________________ 

   
 Lisa Borgacz, City Clerk  

   



 

 
 
 
 
  
 
City of Mount Clemens 
2016 Redevelopment Update 
 

This amendment to the 2010 Mount Clemens Master Plan includes the following chapters, which 
supplement that plan: 

Economic Development and Marketing Plan ....................................................................... 107 

Redevelopment Strategy  ........................................................................................... 125 

Downtown Plan ........................................................................................................... 135 

Implementation (replaces pages 107-119 of 2010 Plan) ...................................................... 149 

 

The purpose of this update is to 

 Create clear strategies to attract investment, build tax base and create jobs.  

 Concentrate on key redevelopment sites. 

 Explore how to better connect business and development interests with local redevelopment 
sites. 

 Describe steps to take to enhance community image and brand to stimulate redevelopment 
interest.  

 Identify new opportunities to market Mount Clemens. 

 Refresh the Master Plan for consistency with other City strategic planning efforts. 

 Meet the requirements to be Redevelopment Ready certified by the MEDC. 

 

Assistance provided by LSL Planning, Poggemeyer Design Group, and SmithGroupJJR. 



 

 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 
 

 
 
Economic Development & Marketing Plan 107 
 

Economic Development & 
Marketing Plan 

A. Introduction 
Cities compete with each other in direct and subtle ways.  Directly, they 
compete to attract outside investment – working to influence private decisions 
that will help bring new facilities or projects to town.  In more subtle and 
sustained ways, communities compete to create desirable places that 
encourage local and external interests to invest and reinvest.  For obvious 
reasons, communities with a rich mix of desirable urban attributes provide 
compelling reasons for people to become vested partners in a community’s 
future.  

Competition between communities is especially strong in southeast Michigan 
where those considering where to live and where to make business investments 
have dozens of choices.  This intensifies the need for clear and actionable 
strategies that will help distinguish Mount Clemens from other communities. This 
Economic Development and Marketing Plan for Mount Clemens takes an 
honest look at local attributes and conditions, is based on steps to feel the 
pulse of trends, and local attitudes and reframes an economic development 
vision and strategy going forward.   

This recalibration of an economic development vision and strategy recognizes 
that the City of Mount Clemens is now taking steps to become certified as a 
Redevelopment Ready Community ® (RRC) through the Michigan Economic 
Development Corporation (MEDC) at the time of this update.  One important 
benchmark established by the MEDC’s RRC program is that a community 
should go far beyond simply hoping for a strong and growing local economy 
and instead, rely on clear strategies that describe how they intend to attract 
investment, build tax base and create jobs.  This Chapter tracks closely with 
direction provided by the MEDC that defines the essential elements of an 
economic development strategy with clear linkages to other relevant community 
planning efforts.   The MEDC framework was then tailored based on factors, 
attitudes, and market trends in the city. 

Since the City can only indirectly enhance and support economic 
development, an effective strategy is dependent upon a partnership with the 
private sector.  Private investment creates tax base and jobs. The decision to 
invest or not invest in a development or real estate project rests with individuals 
or organizations who must weigh potential risk and return on investment.  

Recent Studies 

 Mount Clemens Strategic 
Plan (July 2015)  



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 
 

 
 
Economic Development & Marketing Plan 108 
 

Emotional attachment to a community can certainly influence a decision to 
reinvest in a business, start a new local business, or otherwise invest in a local 
project.  However, ultimately the business case for community reinvestment 
projects must be strong enough to reach a convincing level.  That said, 
especially to obtain financing, generally more vibrant communities recognize 
the business case for community investment and reinvestment in three primary 
ways:   

1. Showcase and draw attention to opportunity (Marketing, Branding, 
information on sites, success stories, etc.).   

2. Remove or reduce uncertainty and risk that can be a barrier to private 
investment (Regulatory and Administrative Barriers).     

3. Support private actions for new investment (Incentives, Public 
Infrastructure Support, Provision of Public Amenities, Providing 
Redevelopment-Ready Sites, etc.)     

The specifics within each of the three areas is the essence of the Economic 
Development Strategy that needs to be redefined and directly associated with 
updated planning polices and proposed projects found elsewhere in this 
Master Plan.   Like the Master Plan itself, local economic development strategy 
development and execution is an ongoing process that builds on insights from 
past efforts.  In Mount Clemens, preceding steps that are foundational to this 
updated Economic Development Strategy are described herein.   

Three key parts of the Mount Clemens Economic Development Strategy are 
listed below and more fully described in the following material:      

Summarizing Essential 
Background Information (a 

candid look at local 
attributes and conditions).

Identification of Issues and 
Perceptions (recent steps to 

feel the pulse of local 
attitudes).  

Articulating the Economic 
Development Vision and 

Strategy.  This includes: 1) 
Showcase opportunity, 2) 

Remove or reduce 
uncertainty and risk and 
3) Identification of future 
public actions that will 
support and encourage 

private investment). 

Economic 
Development 

Strategy



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 
 

 
 
Economic Development & Marketing Plan 109 
 

Key Takeaways 

 Shrinking household sizes 
and limited room for new 
construction has been a 
key reason why the City 
has declined in 
population.   

 If the 1960’s household 
size had remained 
steady- Mount Clemens 
would have grown to be 
a city of nearly 25,000 
people today.     

B. Summarizing Essential Background Information 
To take stock of existing conditions, the following background information is 
provided.  This is the key information that succinctly identifies factual 
considerations that help frame issues confronting the City to help draw attention 
to the need for an actionable economic development strategy.    

Population 
 SEMCOG estimates that the population of Mount Clemens is 16,501 – 

which is up about 200 people compared with the 2010 census.  
However, long-term, SEMCOG projections currently point toward a 
decline in residents due to a general aging of the population and lower 
birth rates.  

 The social makeup of Mount Clemens has changed over the past fifty 
years. A “traditional family” with two parents and two children is no longer 
the norm. Empty nesters, single professionals and couples waiting longer to 
have children will fill the neighborhoods once designed for a different 
population.  (2010 Master Plan, Page 7). 

 The population of Mount Clemens peaked in the 1960’s at more than 
21,000 and has declined since to about 16,501 now.  

 Part of the reason for population decline in the last 50 years is due to the 
fact that the City has reached “build-out” (meaning there is little 
undeveloped property in the city).  At the same time, residential household 
sizes have declined significantly.  There are just 2.1 persons per 
household in Mount Clemens (which is far less than the average for both 
Detroit Metro and the State of Michigan – 2.6 and 2.5 respectively).  
Quite simply, fewer residents in each household and little change in the 
number of housing units results in population decline.  

 The number of housing units increased only modestly since the “population 
peak” of 1960 (from 6,179 units to more than 7,000 units today).  
However, this increase is far less than enough to compensate for the fact 
that each housing units has far fewer persons living in them.   If the 1960’s 
household size had remained steady- Mount Clemens would be a city of 
nearly 25,000 people today.   

Workforce 
 Attracting and retaining an educated workforce is fundamental to a 

community’s economic success.  A key benchmark is the percent of 
residents (25 or older) with Bachelor’s degrees. In Mount Clemens, the 
percentage is just over 18% which if only about 2/3 of the rate state-wide 
and across the metro area (26% and 28% respectively).  Clearly, the City 
is challenged to retrain and attract educated workers.   

This section is a 
snapshot of the trends 
in Mount Clemens at 
the time this Master 
Plan was amended 
(2016). This plan 
identifies some short-
term actions and some 
policies and programs 
to implement over 
time. 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 
 

 
 
Economic Development & Marketing Plan 110 
 

 According to SEMCOG, The three largest single employers are the 
McLaren Health Care Corporation, Macomb County Government, and 
Axalta Coating Systems. 

Tax base 
 The primarily measure of local tax base is Assessed Valuation.   According 

to the Michigan Department of Treasury State Tax Commission, the total 
2016 Assessed Valuation was $ 96,014,513.  This is a 15% drop from 
the Assessed Valuation of $112,581,087 reported in 2010 and a 25% 
percent drop from the Assessed Valuation of $128,562,800 reported in 
2008.  As in nearly all other communities, the deep recession drove local 
property values down in the later part of the last decade and early years 
of this decade.  In Mount Clemens, the low point was 2013, when the 
Assessed Valuation fell to $85,772,383.  However, since then Assessed 
Valuations have shown a steady and sustained trajectory upward.   Other 
evidence of a strengthening real estate market and increasing property 
values have been reported in the media. Articles such as one published by 
the Macomb Daily titled “Macomb County housing market on the 
upswing” (1-30-16) point to evidence of falling numbers of foreclosures, 
more home sales, rising building permits and fewer sheriff sales in 
Macomb County.          

 Growing the local tax base is more challenging in a community that is the 
county seat since a large amount of land is publically-owned and tax 
exempt.  This is especially true in and near downtown where property 
values per square foot should be the highest.                    

Other  
 The two significant employment centers in Mount Clemens include the 

downtown area (government offices, healthcare) and the industrial corridor 
between Groesbeck Highway and the active railroad tracks to the east.  

 As noted, Mount Clemens is largely built-out, and for the most part, 
opportunities for development are limited to redevelopment of underutilized 
and vacant buildings (particularly in and near downtown). Recognition of 
this, led Macomb County and municipal leaders to organize an Investor 
Summit involving more than two dozen properties in the downtown area.  
This event was held in July 2015 and it was well attended.   Subsequent 
feedback strongly suggests that this event was regarded as a successful 
effort that helped acquaint potential investors with redevelopment and 
reuse opportunities.           

 

Key Takeaways 

 For the most part, 
opportunities for 
development are 
limited to 
redevelopment of 
underutilized and 
vacant buildings 
(particularly in and 
near downtown).  



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 
 

 
 
Economic Development & Marketing Plan 111 
 

C. Identification of Issues and Perceptions 
Two recent steps were taken that help describe the current assessment of local 
economic development issues and perceptions.  Both involve efforts to gauge 
attitudes among key community leaders.  The first effort was a SWOT Analysis 
generated by elected officials.  The second effort was a series of interviews / 
small focus group meetings with a good cross-section of business and 
community leaders.   Both efforts are regarded as being foundational to this 
new economic development strategy.     

SWOT Analysis  
In the spring of 2015, the Mayor and City Commission undertook a SWOT 
Exercise.   A SWOT exercise systematically considers Strengths, Weaknesses, 
Opportunities and Threats (SWOT).  In this case, the SWOT analysis was 
focused on the City and the results include the following:   

  

Strengths Weaknesses 
1. Water (waterfront, water plant, water taste) 
2. Housing 
3. City (small, cool, trees) 
4. Services (garbage, safety) 
5. Historic 
6. Museum 
7. Property 
8. Diversity 

1. County relationship 
2. Financial status 
3. Low homeownership 
4. Infrastructure 
5. Business development 
6. Staff shortage, low morale 
7. Schools – perception and MEAP scores 

 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 
 

 
 
Economic Development & Marketing Plan 112 
 

Interviews / Small Focus Group Meetings 
In November 2015, consultants and municipal staff conducted a series of 
interviews/focus group sessions with key community leaders in order to obtain 
more insights into economic development challenges and opportunities.  About 
15 community leaders participated, each representing various community 
interests and voices. This step in the process allowed participants to express 
candid perspectives on existing conditions, challenges and economic 
development needs.  Careful notes were taken and have been organized into 
thematic groups of thoughts and ideas.  In most cases, the origins of 
recommended action steps can be traced back to conversations.  Often, 
insights and comments expressed by several participants were strikingly similar 
and therefore regarded as being more significant and described below.      

Pulse of Development Trends 

Key Takeaways 

 Some suggest that 
property owners are 
reluctant to move 
forward unless 
someone else takes a 
bold step forward 
and helps to “light a 
development spark.”   

 
 

Opportunities Threats 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l  Leverage the city’s water/sewer capacity to provide 

these essential services to neighboring communities. 
 

 Decline in state revenue-sharing 
 Further acquisition of property 

by non-taxable entities 
 Reductions in water sales 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

 Riverfront development – leverage the city owned 
riverfront property currently occupied by City hall, the 
Fire department, and a large underutilized parking lot. 

 Fill the “blank canvas” provided by downtown 
vacancy. 

 Expand the Farmers’ market, building a greater sense 
of place. 

 Utilize hospitals as catalyst for growth, expansion 
 Encourage Oakland University expansion. 
 Reinvigorate mineral baths industry. 
 Market the City’s strengths. 
 Explore possible redevelopment of Selfridge as a 

commercial airport. 

 Loss of large businesses 
 Lack of ambitious property 

owners 
 Greater economic environment 

and climate 
 Potential Selfridge shutdown 
 Infrastructure deterioration 
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t /

 
Q

ua
lity

 o
f L

ife
 

 Maximize the potential of a city that is ready for 
reinvention. 

 Further develop community pride and participation. 
 Increase and enhance first-time homebuyer and 

Millennial-friendly amenities. 
 Maximize downtown lofts, increasing marketing and 

further renovations. 

 Apportionment of school district 
 State moving probation officers 

downtown 
 Increased blight 
 

 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 
 

 
 
Economic Development & Marketing Plan 113 
 

Conversations with participants yielded many perspectives about existing 
conditions in Mount Clemens, and some insights were obtained from those 
with knowledge of both long-term and recent trends.  Those with perspectives 
spanning many years felt that the recent economic downturn hit Mount 
Clemens hard and the rebound has been slow (at least compared with nearby 
communities).  One person with an especially long historical perspective 
identified various cycles of vitality over the years, but now sees a low point.  
Others see signs of pickup, but also draw attention to multiple properties that 
are either fully vacant or far underutilized.   

There is a belief that in some cases, property owners are holding out for higher 
real estate prices - speculating that things will improve soon.   These were 
largely anecdotal perspectives, but they were shared by several participants 
who see some holding on to property with the expectation that property values 
will rise as economic conditions improve.  Some suggest that property owners 
are reluctant to move forward unless someone else takes a bold step forward 
and helps to “light a development spark.”  It is also recognized that the high 
cost of building rehabilitation discourages property owners from taking on 
larger projects and risking capital.   

Most people were pleased with the effort to hold the Investor Summit in July 
2015 as it helped showcase the large amount of available property in and 
near downtown.  This effort, produced at least one serious inquiry regarding a 
local property.   There is interest in a similar event in the future with some 
modifications in terms of organization and format.   

Existing General Attitudes 
Conversations with many strongly suggest that people want to see 
development, redevelopment and more things happening.   Despite some 
issues and challenges, there is a general affinity for Mount Clemens and 
recognition of its potential.  There is a shared view that Mount Clemens may 
be at (or near) a tipping point and close to a period of more positive 
development trends and investment activity.  This attitude is tempered by the 
recognition of a disturbing level of negativity from vocal naysayers and a local 
atmosphere that is sometimes ripe with negative attitudes.   Commonly, 
negativity centers on issues related to crime, high taxes, poor schools and 
inaction.  Poor local attitudes were identified by some as being among the 
biggest impediments to future success.   Some see lots of potential in 
downtown Mount Clemens, but also point to the need for “new blood” to help 
reinvigorate downtown thinking. 

Key Takeaways 

 There is a shared view 
that Mount Clemens 
may be at (or near) a 
tipping point and close 
to a period of more 
positive development 
trends and investment 
activity.  



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 
 

 
 
Economic Development & Marketing Plan 114 
 

There is also a perception that Mount Clemens as a whole has “not kept up 
with the times.”  It is suggested that some businesses have become stagnate as 
they are doing the same thing they did years ago.  At the same time, people 
point toward the need for more business-friendly attitudes and polices from the 
City.   This runs the gamut from issues related to property assessments and 
aggressive noise ordinance enforcement.  There is a sense that some would 
welcome deliberate steps toward being more being business-friendly.  
Comparisons were made between Mount Clemens and other communities and 
there are firm opinions that point to Mount Clemens not being as welcoming 
as others.   

Specific Physical Projects   
Catalytic Project:   Related to the previous observation that some downtown 
property owners seem reluctant to move forward unless someone else takes a 
bold step forward is the need for some kind of catalytic project downtown.   A 
catalytic project is a “game-changing” project to help bolster confidence that 
Mount Clemens is worth investing in and help stimulate other “spin-off” 
projects.  Such a project should be a larger mixed use project that helps to set 
the tone for subsequent projects.    A catalytic project could be either 
redevelopment of an existing underutilized building or a new, infill 
development. 

Destination Retail and Housing:   Many of those interviewed recognize the 
need for several specific uses downtown that would add vibrancy and 
liveness.  Suggested uses include those that help to create more of a 
“destination” such as a distillery, wine tasting venue, destination /themed 
restaurant, specialty retail, microbrewery, etc.   Similarly, a boutique hotel and 
bed and breakfasts are thought to be both desirable and supportable 
downtown.  There was consensus on the need for more housing downtown.   
Mount Clemens offers one of the few housing options for those who desire to 
live in a mixed-use, walkable downtown environment.  Belief in a growing 
demand for loft space is particularly strong.   Some see considerable potential 
for housing – particularly if units are about 1,000 square feet in size, and 
have an open floor plan.  Rents in the $1,200 to $800 range are regarded 
as being generally affordable for younger talented workers.   Secondarily, 
there is belief in the need for condos and brownstone-type downtown housing 
options that can help drive downtown revitalization.   Those units are likely 
more costly and align to higher net-worth households, empty nesters, seniors 
and urban professionals.   Structures used exclusively for housing (not in a 
mixed use building) seem particularly appropriate at the fringes of downtown.  

Physical Projects 

 Catalytic Projects 
 Destination Retail and 

Housing 
 Internet Infrastructure 
 200th Anniversary 
 Water Sports 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 
 

 
 
Economic Development & Marketing Plan 115 
 

Along with the need for housing is parallel need for supportive uses such as a 
downtown grocery store and gym to help support downtown living.   A 
downtown gym in addition to the nearby YMCA would allow for downtown 
residents to exercise and a grocery store of some type (perhaps with a smaller 
footprint and a limited product line) would provide basic food buying needs for 
downtown residents.  Tthe farmer’s market will soon be relocating downtown, 
but a more permanent grocery store option will still be needed to support 
downtown living, especially in the winter months. It was reported that Whole 
Foods considered a location in Mount Clemens - but ultimately decided not to 
go forward.   Naturally, this is a “chicken and egg” proposition as even a 
small downtown grocery store presumes some demand from the downtown 
itself and adjacent neighborhoods.   Enhancing food options downtown goes 
beyond consideration of a traditional brick and motor grocery stores.   There is 
some interest in food trucks downtown as relates to the Oakland University 
student population downtown and other professionals.   Local restaurants may 
be able to broaden their business model by adding food trucks as one way to 
more conveniently reach potential customers.       

Internet Infrastructure:  Internet infrastructure is an issue as it relates to the needs 
of local technology-oriented firms.  There are at least three local technology-
oriented firms (Eyewyre, Hunch Free, NES World Group, others) that depend 
on internet connectivity and there are some reasons to think that improvements 
to local broadband infrastructure may be needed.   In Downtown Detroit, 
Rocket Fiber recently launched with internet speeds up to 10,000 Mbps over a 
fiber optic infrastructure (reportedly a 1,000 times faster than the average 
residential connection in the U.S.).  The identification of specific needed 
improvements in downtown Mount Clemens requires more focused effort, but 
the connection between strong internet connectivity and the creation of an 
environment that attracts and supports technology-oriented firms and 
technology-savvy younger residents is clear.    

The 200th Anniversary of the City:   2017 is the 200th anniversary of the City 
of Mount Clemens.   This date is far enough into the future to potentially allow 
time to plan and execute, and could be the kind of catalytic project that could 
help celebrate this community milestone and help stimulate economic 
development.    

Water Sports:   Mount Clemens can and should be more of water sports 
destination.  A new canoe/kayak/paddle board livery is opening in 
downtown the spring of 2016 and it will operate out of the bath house near 
downtown. Support for water sport activities should be included as part of a 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 
 

 
 
Economic Development & Marketing Plan 116 
 

collaborative effort to reinvigorate the riverfront and connect it to the core 
downtown. This can be accomplished through partnerships and with grant 
funding for capital improvements. 

Marketing and Branding  
In keeping with the Strategic Planning Goals of the city later outlined in section 
D, community leaders recognize that Mount Clemens needs to refresh and 
energize its image and brand in order to attract residents and businesses. Too 
often, the image of Mount Clemens seems to be associated with building 
vacancies and urban distress.  People describe a certain “tiredness” 
associated with the city that undermines efforts to attract new investment and 
draw attention to opportunity.   Most recognize the importance of and need for 
more effort to define the Mount Clemens “message,” identity and brand.     

Conversations during the interviews and focus groups provided some insight 
into steps forward.  Mount Clemens is fortunate that certain local tech 
companies have some branding and marketing expertise that could be 
tapped.  For example, the local firm named Hunch Free was involved in the 
development of the online presence of Advancing Macomb, which focuses on 
unified economic and community development for all of Macomb County.   
Knowledgeable local marketing professionals suggested that the City needs to 
do a better job of defining the essence of Mount Clemens and key in on 
walkable, green, and historic attributes that support the notion of “place.”    

Because of the need to be authentic in efforts to rebrand and market a 
community, it was noted that Mount Clemens can lay legitimate claim to health 
and wellness.  The local history with regard to the local mineral baths is 
significant.  Health and wellness is important to everyone, but given the context 
of an older local population and the general aging of the population 
nationally, this message can resonate very well to an outside audience.  It was 
reported that a local company is now using local mineral water for health and 
beauty products, and a local spa is using the mineral water in its facility.   This 
concept is also directly aligned to findings generated by the City Commission’s 
SWOT exercise.    

Most recognize the 
importance of and need for 
more effort to define the 
Mount Clemens 
“message,” identity and 
brand.     



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 
 

 
 
Economic Development & Marketing Plan 117 
 

Building on the core message of health and wellness, recreational 
opportunities should also be a related core message in renewed efforts to 
market and brand Mount Clemens.  Lake St. Clair is about 5 miles to the east 
via the Clinton River which is navigable by recreational vessels.  Boat docks 
are present in downtown Mount Clemens, and in the summer of 2016, a new 
canoe/kayak rental is planned to open downtown. Paddlesports (canoeing, 
kayaking, rafting, stand up paddle boards) are a growing leisure activity in the 
US.  Paddlesports are often a family-oriented pursuit and one that can leverage 
other economic development activity as people combine trips with a visit to a 
local restaurant or local store for supplies.   Just to the south of where the 
Clinton River empties into Lake St. Clair is the Lake St.Clair Metropark with a 
tremendous range of recreational opportunities spread across hundreds of 
acres.           

Along with health and recreation, art and culture are also community attributes 
that should be woven into a new branding and marketing effort.  Mount 
Clemens is home to the Anton Art Center, which is housed in a renovated 
Carnegie library, and it is the place for art exhibitions and art-related classes. 
The Anton Art Center also sponsors the annual Mount Clemens Art Fair, held in 
downtown Mount Clemens. Activities associated with the performing arts are 
oriented toward the 2,500-seat Macomb Music Theatre in downtown.  This 
theater was recently purchased by an individual with plans to restore and 
upgrade the building and to add events and shows.    

More efforts are needed to more closely identify the core messages Mount 
Clemens should build on in a new branding and marketing effort.  Ideally, this 
effort takes place with the involvement of partners mentioned and includes a 
deep and meaningful effort to uncover and specifically define the authentic 
core messages that Mount Clemens can consistently deliver on and to develop 
and manage their municipal brand.    

  

Strong and emerging core 
messages foundational to 
subsequent branding & 
marketing efforts  

 Health and Wellness  
 Recreational Opportunities 
 Art and Culture 
 Technology 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 
 

 
 
Economic Development & Marketing Plan 118 
 

Desired Collaboration   
The need for more collaboration exists at several levels in the minds of several 
community leaders.   In particular, this includes collaboration with Macomb 
County, Oakland University, and the Chamber of Commerce.  The need for 
more collaboration also extends to efforts needed to explore more synergies 
between activities so that one event/attraction leverages other activities and 
therefore economic development.     

Macomb County Collaboration:   Deeper and more substantive partnerships 
with Macomb County need to be forged in the minds of several people.  
County offices downtown house many employees who represent local 
purchasing power.  Many are also local residents with ties to the City of 
Mount Clemens.   At a more programmatic level, Macomb County Planners 
are working on a “Mount Clemens Food Destination” Project.   The project 
seeks to support local food processing and sale, and help for local food-
related entrepreneurs.    Similarly, marketing efforts discussed previously, 
should connect with and leverage county-level marketing efforts expressed in 
the “Make Macomb Your Home” (MMYH) Program.   The MMYH website, 
showcases Macomb County communities and provides a portal for information 
about places to live, stay and enjoy in Macomb County.   The MMYH website 
provides space for community-driven content.  The Make Macomb Your Home 
website is accompanied by billboards, social media, and television/movie 
commercials.   

Oakland University Collaboration:  Oakland University is an increasingly 
important presence in Downtown Mount Clemens.  Enrollment has grown from 
about 300 students to about 800 in the past 4-5 years and there are plans for 
continued growth.   Substantially more growth would be necessary before 
expanded physical facilities would be needed.  Presently, there is an important 
positive and collaborative relationship between OU, DDA, City and Macomb 
County that can be leveraged and enhanced going forward.  Even stronger 
working relationships are viewed as being beneficial in three ways.  First, in 
terms of providing learning local opportunities for students.  Second, in terms of 
leveraging the local economic impact of an institution of higher education in 
downtown.   Third, in terms of engaging OU alumni (about 20,000 in 
Macomb County) to volunteer for community events.       

Local OU students can gain valuable practical experience in local internship 
programs and class projects.  Some particular areas where existing efforts can 
be expanded include engaging students interested in public administration and 
law enforcement. The criminal justice program at OU is strong and there may 

Collaboration 

 Macomb County 
 Oakland University 
 Macomb County 

Chamber 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 
 

 
 
Economic Development & Marketing Plan 119 
 

be opportunities to tap student resources to help with local safety 
issues/concerns. Another specific area relates to grant writing to help 
supplement city staff availability and to support a wide range of community 
projects.      

Students and faculty are also potential customers for downtown businesses.   
Nearly all OU staff live in Macomb County and while OU is a commuter 
school (and is likely to remain so for the foreseeable future), the 800 students 
that are drawn to campus from the larger region creates demand for products 
and services that would not otherwise exist.  Some downtown businesses have 
discounts for students, but there are reasons to believe that students want more 
local food options, especially a coffee place.  Closer collaboration between 
the DDA and OU may help reveal business opportunities for existing 
businesses, or for new ventures.  

Macomb County Chamber Collaboration:   From its office in downtown Mount 
Clemens, the Macomb County Chamber of Commerce is the voice of business 
and advocates local business interests.   As part of its mission the Chamber 
has offered classes in entrepreneurship.   Such classes could be expanded 
locally to support and encourage business start-ups.  

Advancing Macomb:   Advancing Macomb is focused on economic and 
community development as the unified voice of Macomb County’s corporate, 
institutional, non-profit and public community.  As an organization, Advancing 
Macomb sees itself as a supportive partner with local governments that are 
taking steps to pursue goals.  Some areas where Advancing Macomb may be 
a particularly important partner for the City of Mount Clemens include more 
steps to support local retail and services, more efforts to help define the local 
Mount Clemens “experience,” and in terms of expanded branding and 
marketing efforts.  Presently, Advancing Macomb is working with The Clinton 
River Watershed Council as it works to develop and enhance recreational 
opportunities along the Clinton River.  Further development of these 
opportunities can be focused on downtown Mount Clemens along the river 
corridor where many see significant untapped potential to attract people and 
economic activity.     

  



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 
 

 
 
Economic Development & Marketing Plan 120 
 

Further Studies  
Many community leaders express a strong desire to “do something” to help 
jumpstart development and redevelopment activity.  People want to see the 
City facilitate desired development projects and offer more creative 
approaches to economic development.   This may include incentivizing 
specific types of development projects –particularly, micro-enterprise businesses 
and start-ups.  Essentially, this involves defining ways to help proposed private 
projects move forward.  Such a program could be targeted to needed 
downtown business ventures.   

Potential Micro-Grant Program: Macomb County is an entitlement community 
under the CDBG program.  It receives about $1.5 million in CDBG dollars 
and $1.4 million in HOME funds.  About 400K goes to housing rehabilitation 
(county-wide) and some is distributed to local governments throughout Macomb 
County.  Mount Clemens receives about $67K annually in funds for eligible 
projects.   Historically, this funding goes to neighborhood projects, but it is 
also possible that it could fund a micro-loan or micro-grant program to support 
local business start-ups and/or expansions.   Macomb County staff have 
experience with such programs. 

Market Studies:   Up-to-date market studies for both commercial and housing 
sectors are lacking in Mount Clemens.  A downtown commercial market study 
could help identify voids in local business offerings that could be satisfied by 
expansions of existing business establishments, or by new ventures.   Detailed 
market studies identify very specific business needs based on local disposable 
income, local spending patterns, the existing mix of commercial offerings, and 
potential synergies between existing businesses and complimentary 
establishments.   Most market studies are able to identify specific needs – such 
as the absence of specific categories of retail/service offerings to the level of 
describing an amount of needed square feet associated with a business 
category.     

Steps Forward 

 Micro-Grant 
 Market Studies 
 Parking Management 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 
 

 
 
Economic Development & Marketing Plan 121 
 

Notably, in terms of housing, a Target Market Analysis (TMA) has not yet been 
produced for Macomb County.   TMA’s are being done for many County’s 
across Michigan to help identify unmet demand for housing products in a local 
markets.   These efforts have been partially funded by the Michigan State 
Housing Authority (MSDHA).  Often, and throughout the State of Michigan, the 
results of TMA’s point to significant demand for “missing middle housing” 
types.  Missing middle housing is generally two-family, townhomes and various 
types of multi-family housing products sought by young singles, childless 
couples, retirees and empty nesters.  These households (a large and growing 
segment of the population in many communities – including Mount Clemens) 
often desire a more urban and walkable environment.   

 

 

One important place where “missing middle housing” can be provided in 
conjunction with new construction or adaptive reuse is in and near downtown 
areas.   Completion of a TMA would likely help validate multiple comments 
made during the Interviews and small focus group meetings that suggested the 
need for more housing in and near downtown Mount Clemens.  While each 
developer may do his or her own market study, the value of the TMA is to 
draw broad attention to opportunities and help build interest in specific types 
of housing.  This can ultimately help drive developer interest in project 
development.   Further, the expansion of “missing middle housing” not only 
adds to the mix of local housing choices, it also supports the goal of attracting 
and retaining younger talented workers who often want to live in a more lively, 
walkable, bikeable, dynamic and amenity-rich urban environment.   It is often 
reported that young talented workers choose where to live first, then look for a 
job, or create their own job.      

Key Points 

 Mount Clemens is not 
equipped with the 
results of a market 
study that would help 
document unmet local 
demand for “missing 
middle housing.” 

 More “missing middle 
housing” is important to 
both expand housing 
choices and to 
attracting and retaining 
younger talent. 

 Younger talented 
workers often want to 
live in a more lively, 
walkable, bikeable, 
dynamic and amenity-
rich urban environment.    
 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 
 

 
 
Economic Development & Marketing Plan 122 
 

Parking Management Plan. Parking is challenging in downtown Mount 
Clemens (as it is in nearly all downtowns).  Some employers spend in excess 
of $3,500 a year for employee parking passes.   Parking for OU students is 
sometimes problematic as students are given passes and instructions, but some 
park in the wrong places from time to time.   There are also reports of students 
driving around for a half hour trying to get a parking space.   

D. Economic Development Vision and Strategy  
As part of the Strategic Planning Process concluded in July 2015, the City of 
Mount Clemens updated its mission statement to read – “The City of Mount 
Clemens is dedicated to providing excellent leadership and municipal services 
that enhance the quality of life for our diverse community, preserving our history 
and great neighborhoods.”  It also identified five priority issues to address over 
the next 2-5 years which are as follows:  

1. Marketing community assets to attract residents and businesses; 

2. Redeveloping the city’s central riverfront property;  

3. Reinvigorating the historic mineral baths industry; 

4. Revitalizing the city’s historic downtown to create an urban and diverse 
city center;  

5. Stabilizing and Enhancing Neighborhoods. 

As mentioned previously, the crux of local economic development strategy 
focuses on: A) Showcasing opportunity, B) Removal or reduction of uncertainty 
and risk and, C) Identification of future public actions that will support and 
encourage private investment.  Blending these three considerations with the five 
issues previously identified leads to the creation of the following actions.  This 
framework helps organize and further develop the thoughts generated from the 
City Commission’s Strategic Plan in two ways.  First it adds perceptions and 
insights gained from the interviews/focus group and it connects insights 
generated from this Master Plan Update.    

1. Marketing community assets to attract residents and businesses; 
A. Showcasing Opportunity: 
 Secure outside assistance to develop a marketing/ branding campaign.   
 Connect new efforts to MMYH. 
 Tap local firms and talent to assist in branding/marketing project.  
 Connect marketing/ branding to social media. 
 Target youth and groups inclined toward entrepreneurial ventures.  

New Mission 
Statement: 

 The City of Mount 
Clemens is dedicated 
to providing excellent 
leadership and 
municipal services that 
enhance the quality of 
life for our diverse 
community, preserving 
our history and great 
neighborhoods  



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 
 

 
 
Economic Development & Marketing Plan 123 
 

 Promote the City as an RRC community when certified.    
 

2. Redeveloping the city’s central riverfront property 
A. Showcasing Opportunity: 
 Develop and share redevelopment concepts.  
 Prepare a “Request for Proposals” as necessary to solicit developer interest 

and attention.   
 List property with national or regional broker. 
 Draw attention to redevelopment concepts in this master plan to show a 

transformative redevelopment project. 
 
B. Removal or reduction of uncertainty and risk: 
 Conduct a zoning audit to identify unnecessary or unintended regulatory 

hurdles to redevelopment of the riverfront property.  
 Appraise publicly owned riverfront property. 
 Prepare commercial market study to draw attention to unmet retail and 

service needs. 
 

C. Identification of future public actions that will support and encourage 
private investment: 
 Relocate fire hall 
 Relocate city hall 
 Consider infrastructure investments  
 Consider public access issues 

 

3. Reinvigorating the historic mineral baths industry 
A. Showcasing Opportunity: 
  Establish ad hoc committee to evaluate:  Possible locations, Business 

concept – bath house, spa, hybrid, Alternative medicine applications; 
partnership with modern medicine/hospitals, investors, sources of capital 
and Information campaign 
 

4. Revitalizing the city’s historic downtown to create an urban and diverse 
city center 
A. Showcasing Opportunity: 
 Support and encourage annual investor summit s  
 Directly engage in efforts to acquaint hospitals, realtors, and educational 

institutions with downtown development opportunities.   
 Engage national site consultants. 
 Draw attention to opportunities with walking tours.    
 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 
 

 
 
Economic Development & Marketing Plan 124 
 

B. Removal or reduction of uncertainty and risk: 
 Prepare a housing market analysis to identify housing demand in and near 

downtown. 
 Prepare commercial market study to draw attention to unmet retail and 

service needs. 
 Conduct a zoning audit to identify unnecessary or unintended regulatory 

hurdles to redevelopment of mixed use projects.   
 Engage the Michigan Historic Preservation Office to help identify potential 

obstacles and opportunities with respect to building rehabilitation.    
 
C. Identification of future public actions that will support and encourage 
private investment: 
 Investigate the development of a micro-loan/grant program to support new 

business development ventures 
 

5. Stabilizing and Enhancing Neighborhoods 
A. Showcasing Opportunity: 
 Recognize successful neighborhood watch group efforts.  
    

B. Removal or reduction of uncertainty and risk: 
 Enhance code enforcement and rental housing programs.  
 
C. Identification of future public actions that will support and encourage 
private investment: 
 Sidewalk repair and replacement. 
 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 

Redevelopment Strategy 125 

Redevelopment Strategy 

Citywide Goals and Location-Specific Recommendations 
While the previous chapter described overall marketing and economic strategy 
for Mount Clemens, this chapter takes a closer look at how to strengthen 
redevelopment across the city.  

A. Redevelopment Goals 
 Provide an efficient review process 
 Ensure redevelopment is sensitive to its context 
 Ensure the redevelopment process is transparent and proactively 

engage the public  
 Identify catalytic sites/projects to help spur further reinvestment 
 Encourage a mixture of uses 
 Promote mixed residential buildings (mixture of unit and building sizes, 

owner/rental, non-residential on first floor, varied architectural styles) 
 Maximize potential of vacant and underutilized sites 
 Redevelop ample surface parking lots with infill development 
 Improve the image of downtown and corridors for visitors (ensuring 

they are memorable and distinct) 
 Collaborate with Macomb County: balance city and county elected 

officials’ visions with each’s staffs to make things happen 

B. Redevelopment Evaluation Criteria  
As redevelopment is planned and occurs in the city, it will be critical as 
opportunities arise to evaluate their potential for redevelopment. When Mount 
Clemens becomes Redevelopment Ready Certified, the City will be 
encouraged to continually identify redevelopment sites (in addition to those 
highlighted in this chapter) and package them for marketing and solicitation of 
developers. In order to prioritize and evaluate the likelihood of redevelopment, 
the following criteria should be used: 

 Size (if there are a number of parcels, the ability to easily assemble) 
 Vacant/building (amount of rehabilitation or demolition needed) 
 Rebuild/rehab 
 Public/private ownership (if private, willing owner) 
 Contamination (remediation could be a challenge to redevelopment) 
 Potential to spur further redevelopment 
 Location in a tipping point neighborhood where redevelopment can 

help stabilize further deterioration) 
 Obstacles to redevelopment 
 Parking availability 
 Ensure districts do not compete against each other: create distinct 

identities for downtown, corridors, industrial, and railroad districts 

Please see the next 
chapter for specifics 
related to Downtown 
redevelopment 

Framework for 
identification and 
prioritization of 
redevelopment sites 
 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 

Redevelopment Strategy 126 

Information to include in PIP: 
Basic Information: 
 Photo of the site and/or 

rendering 
 Desired development outcomes 

for the site 
 Owner contact information 
 Community contact information 
 Zoning 
 Lot size 
 Building size 
 State equalized value 
 Utilities on site: Water, sewer, 

electricity, natural gas 
 Wired broadband infrastructure: 

DSL, cable, fiber 
Detailed Information: 
 Available financial incentives 
 Deed restrictions 
 Property tax assessment 

information 
 Property survey 
 Previous uses 
 Existing conditions report 
 Known environmental and/or 

contamination conditions 
 Soil conditions 
 Demographic data 
 Surrounding amenities 
 Planned infrastructure 

improvements as identified in 
CIP 

 GIS information including site 
location and street maps 

 Natural features map 
 Traffic studies 
 Target market analysis or 

feasibility study results 
Source: RRC Best Practices 

 

C. Overcoming Redevelopment Challenges  
 Market Redevelopment Sites and Solicit Developers 

- Clearly articulate and communicate vision 
- Post Property Information Packages (PIP) on the City’s website 
- Work with local partners (DDA, County, Chamber) to promote 

vision 
- Promote sites on online databases such as Zoom Prospector, 

OppSites, and the MEDC Real Estate Database  
- Continue to host developer matchmaking events 

 Link Redevelopment Sites and Other Plans 
- As the City updates its Capital Improvements Plan (CIP) annually, 

evaluate the ability to use CIP projects as incentives for 
redevelopment 

- Future subarea planning may also identify key redevelopment sites 
that should be promoted 

 Incentivize Redevelopment 
- Historic or contaminated property have their own challenges that 

may need incentives to help “fill the gap” and convert them into 
lucrative opportunities 

- Establish and promote clear incentives to demonstrate the City is a 
willing partner in redevelopment for certain types of projects 

 How best to engage challenging owners: 
- If owners are not motivated… 
 Maybe they inherited the property and have no impetus to 

improve it 
 They may not care that their property is in disrepair 
 They may not have a mortgage payment and are regularly 

getting checks from tenants (i.e. easy money)  
 If they are not professional developers, it may be too risky to 

redevelop  
 They may need to find a partner who knows what they are 

doing to help inspire them to see the potential 
- If owner is unresponsive, be persistent: may need to talk to a 

broker or someone else who knows something about the project 

D. Identification of priority sites and districts  
Throughout the process of updating this master plan, several sites were 
identified by the steering committee, stakeholders, and the consultants as prime 
redevelopment opportunities outside the downtown. They were selected as 
preliminary redevelopment-ready sites because of their scale, vacancy, and 
ability to demonstrate redevelopment progress following the criteria outlined 
above. More detail on each site is included in the next section. Even further 
detail should be added as these transform into Property Information Packages 
(PIP) for the RRC (see sidebar for suggested contents). 

 Old St. Joe’s site 
 I-94 13-Acre Site 
 Stilson Field (River Road Mineral Spring 

Site) 
 Former Industrial Site 

 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 

Redevelopment Strategy 127 

  



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 

Redevelopment Strategy 128 

 

Former St. Joseph Hospital – 215 North Avenue 

 Grotto, chapel, and historic hospital is currently vacant – the remainder 
of the site is currently being used as clinic and hospital  

 Solicit developer and architect to investigate the feasibility of adaptive 
reuse as housing or senior housing 

 Explore HUD and historic preservation financial assistance to overcome 
likely costly rehab costs 

 Seek to preserve the historic character of the building, especially the 
exterior 
 

 Building size: 29,000 sq. ft. 
 Utilities: will likely be a moderate cost to separate from the portion of 

the building currently being used 
 Zoned: MU – Multi-Use 
 Owner: Select Specialty, has expressed willingness to find a new use 

Opportunities + Challenges 

 Historic building with 
character 

 Already been gutted 
 Willing seller 
 Needs physical separation 

from current uses in 
building 

 Housing opportunity: artist 
lofts/incubator or senior 
living 

Opportunities + Challenges 

 Historic building with 
character 

 Already been gutted 
 Cost of rehab could be a 

challenge to overcome 
 Willing seller 
 Needs physical 

separation from current 
uses in building 

 Housing opportunity: artist 
lofts/incubator or senior 
living 

 Possible Advancing 
Macomb partnership 
opportunity 

 Need to resolve ease of 
access to parking at rear 
of site 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 

Redevelopment Strategy 129 

I-94 Commercial Gateway – 24591 N. River Road: 

 Big box and/or strip regional commercial potential 
 Restaurant pads overlooking waterfront 
 Work with MDOT on site access from or near expressway ramps 

 

 Lot size: 13 acres 
 Zoned:  GC – General Commercial 
 Owner:  Need to build better relationship with owner  

Opportunities + Challenges 

 Large property 
 Convenient I-94 access 
 Waterfront 
 Visibility challenge, but some 

reduction in landscaping 
could improve visibility from 
River Road and off-ramps 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 

Redevelopment Strategy 130 

Stilson Field (River Road Mineral Spring Site) – 100 N. River Road: 

 Attached residential opportunity close to downtown 
 Mixed-use along River Road frontage 
 Tie new development to MacArthur Park and non-motorized 

connections to downtown and riverfront 
 

 Lot size: 5.75 acres 
 Zoned:  MU – Multi-Use 
 Owner:  Earl Stilson   

Opportunities + Challenges 

 Prime waterfront location 
 Close to downtown 
 Mineral springs 
 Adjacent to MacArthur 

Park 
 Brownfield site 

Concept Plan 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 

Redevelopment Strategy 131 

 Former Industrial Site – 332 Cass Avenue: 

 Owner not currently actively looking to sell, leased as parking lot till 
2019 

 Industrial manufacturing opportunity 
 Continue discussions with owner to promote City’s desire to redevelop 

as industrial and commercial 

 

 Lot size: 7.5 acres 
 Zoned:  I-2 – Heavy Industrial, could be ripe for rezoning to 

allow commercial on the frontage 
 Owner:  TriMas 

 

  

Opportunities + Challenges 

 Site cleared 
 Proximity to rail 
 Proximity to Groesbeck 

Hwy 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 

Redevelopment Strategy 132 

Other Redevelopment Opportunities: 

South Gratiot Gateway (NB Gratiot and Main)  

 Orient primary building entrances to Main Street 
 Secondary entry on Gratiot where necessary, but have an inviting 

“backdoor” 
 Gratiot: consistent street treatment as entry to downtown, no fences, 

consistent signage 
 Rezone east of NB Gratiot to allow attached residential for TOD-

friendly townhouses  
 Instead of berm, more urban landscape solutions 
 Improve streetscape features as gateway to downtown 
 Add new zoning district for Downtown Edge 

  

Opportunities + Challenges 

 Gratiot visibility 
 Downtown gateway 
 Within DDA 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 

Redevelopment Strategy 133 

Community Center – This City-owned building is underutilized and current 
private operations are limited. Because the City no longer has recreation 
programming, it could explore a partnership with Clinton Township, and add 
adult education or workforce training classes.  

E. Corridor Design Guidelines  
Applicable to Commercial, Industrial, and Multi-Use Districts 

Many of Mount Clemens’s corridors feel dated and do not project the quality 
of development that could better represent the community. To improve 
perceptions and put the city’s best foot forward, the following 
recommendations are presented for Gratiot Ave., Cass Ave., Groesbeck Hwy, 
N. River Rd., and North Ave. 

Corridor Design Goals 
 Exterior architecture features a cohesive identity 
 Coordinated signage provides visual continuity consistent with the city’s 

identity 
 Sidewalks and circulation systems encourage non-motorized 

transportation and provide accessibility to building entrances 
 Street walls and building entrances are transparent, active and enticing 

to pedestrians 
 Automobile traffic and non-motorized transportation are balanced with 

a safe network of roadways and access management 
 
Recommendations 
 Gateways to the city should have a sense of arrival through welcome 

signage, pavement treatments, lighting, and improved site design. 
 Landscape standards: require more low-lying landscape (knee wall, 

hedgerow, shrubs) 
 Revise fence standards: prohibit uncoated chain-link in CB and MU, 

add height standards 
 Clarify urban vs. suburban landscape design buffers for CB and MU 

vs. GC 
 Improve parking lot screening and require more landscape islands 
 Encourage higher quality facades  



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 

Redevelopment Strategy 134 

 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 

Downtown Plan 135 

 

Downtown Plan 
 

A. Downtown Analysis of Needs 
The Downtown Plan update process began with a review of existing planning 
and strategic documents prepared over the last decade which focused on the 
revival of Downtown Mount Clemens.  These documents include the following: 

 Mount Clemens Waterhub Visioning Project (University of Michigan, 
2010) 

 Mount Clemens Strategic Plan (SEMCOG, 2015) 
 Downtown District Plan (Michigan State University, 2011) 
 City of Mount Clemens Concept for Shared Parking (Partners in 

Architecture, PLC, 2014) 
 Parks & Recreation Sub-Area Plan (Hamilton Anderson Associates, 

2011) 
 Land Use Master Plan (Hamilton Anderson Associates, with 

Carlisle/Wortman Associates, 2010) 

Each of these documents reveals elements of a comprehensive strategy for 
supporting and improving downtown Mount Clemens.  Many of the ideas 
remain relevant, and are therefore integrated into the analysis of the downtown 
and the subsequent recommendations of this document. 

A Downtown Focus Group Workshop was conducted in October of 2015 
which included an introduction into the planning process, a summary of past 
planning efforts, a walking tour of downtown, and an interactive session 
during which participants provided critical input into the needs of downtown 
Mount Clemens.  

Meeting participants were asked to identify which elements of the project 
area’s physical environment that they would preserve, enhance, or transform, 
defined as:   

 Preserve:  Places or key attributes within the project area that strongly 
contribute to the community’s economic, cultural, architectural, and 
social strength and should be preserved based on their value to the 
community.  

 Enhance:  Places or attributes within the project area that demonstrate 
positive potential as to their physical form and economic and cultural 
importance but are in need of re-investment to help them reach their 
potential. 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 

Downtown Plan 136 

 Transform:  Places or attributes within the project area that are in need 
of more dramatic change or complete redevelopment and should be 
transformed in use, physical form, etc.   

 

A map was provided for each of the three topic areas noted below, and 
participants noted areas on each map which they believed should be 
Preserved, Enhanced and Transformed.  Through the mapping exercise and 
discussions, the group looked to answer the following questions: 

1. Land Use and Development Opportunities 
 Which one is most critical from your perspective? 
 What type of development is missing? 
 Where is the current action and energy being invested? 
 How will potential transit improvements change downtown 

development? 

2. Vehicular Movement and Parking 
 What part of the traffic movement pattern would you most like to 

change? 
 Are there enough parking spaces? 
 Are they in the right place? 
 What opportunities to improve the traffic/parking system do you see? 
 Are downtown visitors able to get to their destination(s) easily? 

3. Open Space and Connections 
 What are the most critical events for downtown businesses? 
 When is there a critical mass of people in downtown (day, hour)? 
 Is the downtown environment inviting to pedestrians, bicyclists? 
 What is the biggest impediment to getting downtown for non-

motorized travelers?  
 What are the biggest opportunities of improving open 

space/connections in downtown? 

 

 

 

  



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 

Downtown Plan 137 

Gratiot Rapid Transit 

At the time of this Master Plan Update, the Southeast Michigan Regional 
Transit Authority was conducting a study for a rapid transit system from 
downtown Detroit to M-59 with a station in downtown Mt. Clemens.  Different 
alternatives were under consideration including one alternative that would 
convert one lane in each direction to an exclusive lane for transit only along 
the existing northbound/southbound Gratiot. Another option would run the bus 
rapid transit down Main Street. Transit-oriented development near future 
stations will help reinforce Downtown as a destination as described later in this 
chapter.  

  

Source: RTA Gratiot Rapid Transit Study 

Currently, SMART 
operates a transit 
route along Gratiot 
serving the 
downtown which has 
the highest ridership 
route in the county. 

Rapid Transit Station 
Simulation 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 

Downtown Plan 138 

B. Existing Conditions 
Downtown Mount Clemens has weathered a number of transitions in economic 
conditions and market interest.  With the current resurgence in interest in living 
and experiencing urban areas, it would appear that the timing is right for 
economic growth in the downtown.  Currently the downtown is in the early 
stages in evolution of urban areas, and redevelopment has been slow in 
coming.  However, many of the key pieces are in place for re-investment; 
regional job growth, increased market interest, solid downtown job base, key 
arts and learning institutions, and an interesting and attractive historic urban 
character.     

Based on the review of existing resources, site visits, the workshop and other 
stakeholder meetings, the existing condition of Downtown Mount Clemens is 
summarized below: 

 

Land Use and Development 

 The downtown area is home to a variety of offices (primarily Macomb 
County and financial institutions), retail, and educational institutions 
(Oakland University) 

 There is not a strong urban residential population living in the core 
downtown, due to lack of available housing.  While there are strong 
neighborhoods adjacent to downtown, they are separated physically by 
NB & SB Gratiot. 

 While the overall downtown business environment is stable, there are a 
number of key vacancies that convey a sense of lack of momentum and 
investment.  

 There are a number of key opportunities for redevelopment of underutilized 
properties, some of which are publically owned land, including parking 
lots and the City Hall site. 

 The downtown has transitioned away from trendy nightclubs which offered 
a draw into downtown, but the popularity of the clubs came with increases 
in public safety issues and costs.  The downtown is primarily busy in the 
day time, and does not draw significant numbers of arts and entertainment 
seekers in the evening. 

 

Vehicular Movement and Parking 

 The surrounding one-way ring road around downtown makes it easier to 
get around the downtown but complicates getting to the downtown core. 
This ring road isolates the downtown from adjacent neighborhoods and 
from the recreation opportunities of the river. 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 

Downtown Plan 139 

 The one-way configuration on Macomb Place does not support retail uses 
in downtown is that it inhibits easy visual access to businesses, reduces 
legibility of downtown, and forces traffic to the perimeter of downtown. 

 There are no easy bike connections through and around downtown. 
 As noted earlier, creation of a transit hub in downtown is being explored. 

This could stimulate more pedestrian activity downtown. Some downtown 
Main Street parking may need to be removed or relocated to focus this 
street on transit and pedestrians. 

 The wide, high-capacity one-way loop leads to traffic speeds and volumes 
that can erode the suitability for a quality neighborhood. As a result, over 
time suburban-style development has infringed upon the more traditional 
urban-style development. 

 Many of the public parking lots in downtown are underutilized.   
 Generally the location of the parking lots provides for reasonable proximity 

and spatial distribution of parking. 

 

Open Space and Connections 

 Downtown has a number of well-placed and conceived open spaces and 
parklets that contribute to the visitor experiences, including Kennedy Plaza, 
Rotary Park, the clock tower near Main, and Cherry Street.  Most of these 
places have been well maintained, but could benefit from being “spruced 
up” with new lighting and site furniture. 

 The potential demolition of the parking ramp north of the County Building 
creates a great opportunity to link Riverfront Park to the clock tower plaza 
and retail core. 

 The Pedestrian areas of Cherry Street provide a great link from parking lots 
to the retail businesses, and this connection could be expanded. 

 While a pleasant place to visit, the Riverfront Park is a missed opportunity 
to create an active urban waterfront amenity that links to other river front 
areas (such as MacArthur Park), and the downtown. 

 While the DDA sponsors several major events within the downtown, more 
diverse programming may attract a wider audience of potential downtown 
users. 

 While much of the sidewalk areas in downtown are in reasonable 
condition, the streetscape character of downtown has passed its prime, 
and is in need of a re-fresh to create an appearance of economic 
vibrancy.  Investment is currently being made to improve curb ramps and 
paver areas. 

 

  



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 

Downtown Plan 140   

lincoln 

I I ! tT_ 
I _I· -4L_ 

J ,, 
Grand 

I 
101 

Union 

~ 
Si 

~ DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT STRATEGIES 
LAND USE AND DEVELIOPMENT 

. -Ca pitalilton innirutior'lalanchors 
1 • Build downtown midtmtial population 

· StrengthenDownte~wnStreets 

·Encourage artsand rntert.:lin ment 
· Upd<ltezoningordinances 
·Relocatethe farmer'imarket 

VEHICULAR AND PARKING 
• Humanize Gratiot 
• Makfio Downtown easy to navigate 
·lmprovt" the pl.w• making value of thf' mf'eruapt' 
·BKomeatransithub 

OPEN SPACE AND CONNECTIONS 
• Improve link between riverfront and downtown 
·Actlvateandr~ampCIIntonRlvl'rPatk 

/ ' • Rdn~sh nkting downtown Ol>@n spacg 
·Crt'atentwopenspa<e 
·Enhanceexistingpedestrianconnections 
· Improve the non-motorized link 

1st 

I 

~~Ter~i~ 
~hi1g<Hl 

LEGEND 

Retail Oriented Uses 

Office/Institutional Uses 
New Mixed Use Development 

=::J New Residential Development 

[!'!I] Parking 

b::::;:J Under Utilized Parcels 

Downtown Transit Street 

•••• Downtown Core Street 
111111111111111 Festival Street 

II II Greenway 

I l l Major Vehicular Conector 

Pedestrian Corridor 

Proposed Regional Trail Connector 

Proposed Bikeway Water Trail 

@ Landscape Gateways 

0 Rapid Transit Station 

• Urban Intersection 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 

Downtown Plan 141 

C. Downtown Improvement Strategies 
Principles 

The recommendations for improving and revitalizing downtown are based on 
a common set of principles, including the following: 

 Downtown needs a set of catalytic investment projects to get the re-
development ball rolling, from both private development and public 
infrastructure sectors.   

 Downtown has a solid framework in place, so the real need is for 
incremental development and partnerships – not a wholesale 
reconstruction 

 The priority for redevelopment should be areas that increase the sense 
of critical mass, building from existing strong areas at the core of 
downtown and not scattershot growth. 

 New zoning approaches and redevelopment plans that encourage 
desired redevelopment should have flexibility so users can respond as 
the market changes. In addition, design expectations need to be 
practical for the market; for example zoning requirements for façade 
materials need to acknowledge the cost implications to developers.  

Land Use and Development 

Economic sustainability of the downtown is critical to community pride, jobs, 
and tax base, and a healthy downtown is a drawing card for new residents.  
A number of key development sites have been identified in downtown, on 
properties that are either privately or publicly held.  Opportunities exist for the 
city to create partnerships with private developers to build on well-located and 
underutilized public lands, as well as for the city to play a role in encouraging 
development of privately owned sites. 

1. Capitalize on Institutional Anchors 
 Encourage Oakland University Campus stability and growth by 

improving pedestrian connections to downtown, providing room for 
parking growth to south, and encouraging integration into downtown 
for building facilities as growth occurs 

 Leverage partnership with County to redevelop the parking deck site 
into a mixed use space to add commercial vitality to Main Street, 
provide for limited parking, and connect downtown to Riverfront Park. 

2. Build Downtown Residential population 
 Encourage residential loft conversion for upper floors of existing 

buildings. 
 Redevelop and reuse vacant structures on south side of downtown 
 Encourage attached residential at downtown perimeter, especially on 

underutilized parcels on New Street. 

Top Actions: 

 Macomb Place/Pine 
Street mixed-use + 
farmer’s market 

 Walnut and N. Main 
vacant buildings 

 New St. housing 
 TOD/county parking 

deck 

Read more about 
catalytic projects in 
the Economic 
Development chapter 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 

Downtown Plan 142 

 Look for win-win on redeveloping city property on the east 
side of river- increasing tax base of the city while providing 
revenue from the land sale to offset costs of moving City Hall. 
Rezone City Hall property to CBD to maximize redevelopment 
options. 

 
 

  

City Hall Site Potential Redevelopment  

City Hall Redevelopment Principles 
 Retain public access to the river 
 Explore retaining municipal use on site 

vs. relocating elsewhere in downtown 
 Office mixed-use along Market St. and 

Cass Ave. 
 Attached residential to bring much 

needed housing alternatives near 
downtown 

 Explore creative parking solutions, 
including parking under buildings 

 Redevelopment should not detract from 
the necessary effort to reinvigorate 
downtown core 

 Building sizes should scale down from 
the river to First Street to match the 
existing residential scale 

 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 

Downtown Plan 143 

3. Strengthen Downtown Streets 
 Prioritize Downtown Core development opportunities that create critical 

mass along existing streets. 
 Develop Macomb Place street edge on the south side of the street near 

the arts center to activate this block.   
 Discourage suburban development model on Gratiot at edges of 

downtown. 

4. Encourage arts and entertainment based uses, but not exclusively targeted 
to one age segment (see more in Economic Development and Marketing 
Strategy) 

5. Update zoning ordinances to a form-based code approach that is focused 
on creating flexibility for developers and maintaining and enhancing the 
sense of place for the downtown. 

6. Relocate the Farmer’s Market to downtown, in conjunction with new mixed-
use development at Macomb and Pine Street. 

  

Macomb Place/Pine Street Mixed-Use + Farmer’s Market 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 

Downtown Plan 144 

Vehicular Movement and Parking 

Making downtown attractive to visitors and moving vehicles into and through 
the downtown area are hampered by a number of past transportation and 
streetscape improvements.  The downtown streets and transportation facilities 
need to be updated to demonstrate continued investment, improve visual 
character, provide for modern transit, and overcome the lack of connectivity 
between downtown and the adjacent parks and neighborhoods.  

1. Humanize Gratiot and Connect to Neighborhoods and River 
 Reduce one or more travel lanes on Gratiot, add buffered bike lane or 

two-way cycle track along the northbound loop 
 Reduce lane widths to 11 feet 
 Redesign the street and the right-of-way streetscape to show speeds 

that can support a reduction in speed limit to 25 or 30 mph 
 Evaluate crosswalk signal timing along Gratiot 
 Install crosswalk signals where absent 
 Create midblock crossing(s) at Kennedy Plaza and New Street/County 

parking redevelopment 
 Increase walk widths to nine or ten feet wide 
 Repair and maintain walks 

2. Make Downtown Easy to Navigate 
 Eliminate one-way street on Macomb Place 
 Improve key gateways into downtown with wayfinding signs, 

pedestrian crossing improvements, lighting, and new landscape 
treatments 

Top Actions: 

 Macomb Place two-way 
conversion 

 Refresh streetscape 
 Walnut festival street 
 Gratiot road diet 

Macomb Place existing one-way configuration 
(between Walnut and Pine)  

 reduced drive-by customer visibility 
 limited access to parking  
 increases congestion on other streets 
 difficult for visitors to navigate downtown 
 tired fountain and streetscape 
 26 parking spaces 

Proposed continuous two-way configuration  

 Easy access from SB Gratiot to heart of downtown 
 Modernization of streetscape and Cherry Street 

plaza 
 Continues same configuration across entirety of 

Macomb Place 
 21 parking spaces 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 

Downtown Plan 145 

3. Improve the Placemaking Value of the Streetscape 
 Continue process of Universal Access improvements and sidewalk 

maintenance 
 Create a shared festival street block on Walnut between Macomb and 

Main to signify its position as the core area of downtown and provide 
for space for urban street events 

 Replace existing light fixtures with a more energy efficient and visually 
pleasing design, reusing existing poles, light locations, and wiring 
infrastructure if possible. 

 Update site furnishings such as benches and trash receptacles, 
selecting models that are compatible with the historic architecture and 
the urban environment without being “ye old downtown bench” 

4. Become a Transit Hub 

5.  
 Use transit station as a catalyst for downtown development 
 Redesign Main Street to be more pedestrian focused 
 Direct court-related parking to other locations so prime parking is high 

turnover customer space 

Open Space and Connections 

People are moving to places which are better connected for non-motorized 
movement- linking homes to parks, waterfronts, cultural facilities, jobs and 
downtown districts.  Downtown Mount Clemens has a number of key assets 
drawing residents and visitors and is generally walkable; however, there are 
several key linkages missing, and a number of opportunities to improve the 
non-motorized environment.  

1. Improve link between riverfront, downtown, and parks 
 Add design features along Gratiot to celebrate the presence of the 

river, such as pedestrian scaled lights, banner poles, and landscaping. 
 Add mid-block crossings of Gratiot to connect to the park as noted 

above. 
 Create non-motorized connection between Shadyside Park and 

MacArthur Park  

2. Activate riverfront parks (Shadyside, Clinton River, and MacArthur parks) 
with programming and improved facilities focusing on active engagement 
with downtown and water. 
 Include plaza or gathering space along the river 
 Create and urban park edge (promenade) along Gratiot and the 

river’s edge. 
 Encourage vendors and watersports to activate the parks 
 Rehabilitate bath house into useable vendor space 

Top Actions: 

 Entries/gateways and 
edges 

 Improve existing open 
spaces  

 Cherry Street link 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 

Downtown Plan 146 

3. Refresh existing downtown open spaces with lighting, landscaping and site 
furnishings as needed, at- 
 Kennedy Plaza (as a key visual connection from Macomb 

Place/downtown and riverfront)  
 Clock Tower area/transit station 
 Rotary Park 

4. If the county parking structure is removed, redevelop the site with 
new mixed-use development, to connect the river and 
downtown, and create programmable green space in 
downtown, and possibly a small amount of surface parking 
behind the frontage along Main Street. 

  
Market St. Parking Structure Alternatives 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 

Downtown Plan 147 

5. Enhance existing pedestrian connections at Cherry Street, through the Red 
Lot to Cass Street, and between New Street and Market Street.  This 
extends an already valuable connection between public parking lots and 
retail businesses. 

6. Improve the non-motorized link between Riverfront Park and MacArthur 
Park, enhance the park facilities at MacArthur, and coordinate public 
waterfront access through the development site to the east of the park. 

D. Prioritized Actions 
RRC Sites (shown on overall Framework Map in Redevelopment Plan) 

 Art Center/farmers market/north red-lot redevelopment (publicly-
owned); use mixed-use development to help fund farmers market shed 

 Walnut rehab/North Main vacant restaurant buildings 
 New Street/Pine Street housing 
 TOD/County-owned parking structure, public space connection from 

New Street to the riverfront 

Public Actions 

 Convert Macomb to two-way 
 Transit station 
 Streetscape refresh 
 Gratiot Road diet 

Additional redevelopment sites 

 The Vault/Flying Nun 
 Victory Inn 
 Macomb Daily building 
 85 N. Main 





 

 

 

 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 

Implementation Plan 149 

 

Implementation Plan 
 

A. Introduction 
This plan is intended to be a policy guide to move Mount Clemens forward, 
guiding decisions about future physical changes and economic development. 
But the plan is more than just a policy guide for City officials and staff. It is 
expected that this plan will also be a guide to current property owners and 
future investors to get excited about the opportunities in the city.  With the 
commitment of resources to this planning effort comes the expectation that the 
recommendations will be implemented, some soon, or others over the next five 
to ten years. 

The plan is designed to be a road map for action, incorporating strategies, 
specific projects, and programs that will achieve the desired results. This 
chapter synthesizes the many plan recommendations and identifies the actions 
and timing needed to transform the plan’s vision into reality.  Since this is a 5-
10-year plan, the recommendations are flexible so that the guidance and 
timing can be adapted based upon available funding, transportation 
investments, market dynamics and developers’ innovation. 

Guidance for Development Decisions 

This plan is designed to be used by city staff, city officials and others to be 
consistently applied on decisions such as zoning, capital investment, parking 
management, interactions with the county and transportation agencies, and 
reaction to development proposals. Other planning efforts for neighborhoods, 
corridors, parks, and community facilities should be in harmony with the 
comprehensive plan. 

Similarly, private investment decisions by developers, corporations, and land 
owners should consider the plan’s direction. In some cases, a public-private 
partnership may be appropriate to help bridge the gap between a grand idea 
for the community and the realities of obtaining financial backing to ensure a 
project is economically viable. 

Evaluation and Monitoring 

This plan has been developed with a degree of flexibility, allowing nimble 
responses to emerging conditions, challenges, and opportunities. To help 
ensure the plan stays fresh and useful, periodic reviews and amendments are 
required. This will ensure plan goals, objectives, and recommendations reflect 
changing community needs, expectations, and financial realities. 

  



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 

Implementation Plan 150 

B. Catalytic Projects 
In order to build on the momentum of this plan update, the following projects 
have been identified as likely to catalyze further action. These are bold 
projects that could make a lasting impact.  Some might be shorter term, some 
longer, but steps toward implementation could begin. In addition to those bold 
initiatives, there are some easier changes that came be implemented sooner to 
ignite momentum. 

 Convert Macomb Place to Two-Way 
 Explore mixed-use redevelopment of city-owned parking lot alongside 

permanent farmers market 
 Leverage partnership with County to redevelop the parking deck site 

into a mixed use space to add commercial vitality to Main Street, 
provide for limited parking, and connect downtown to Riverfront Park 

 Evaluate the feasibility of redevelopment of city property on the east 
side of river 

 Work with RTA on the routing of rapid transit through downtown either 
along Gratiot or Main Street 

 Redesign Main Street to be more pedestrian friendly by modernizing 
streetscape amenities, adding medians or pedestrian refuge islands, 
improving crosswalks 

 Evaluate design options for Gratiot: request assistance from Macomb 
County and MDOT on evaluating alternatives 

First steps 

These “low hanging fruit” are shorter-term actions that may be either relatively 
simple to implement or necessary to make the bolder catalytic projects happen. 

 Update Zoning Ordinance 
o Audit zoning ordinance to identify unnecessary or unintended 

regulatory hurdles to redevelopment 
o Improve flexibility 
o Remove barriers to redevelopment 
o Improve ease of use 
o Add form-based elements 
o Improve site design requirements 

 Market the redevelopment vision 
o Conduct another investor tour 
o meeting with developers 
o Prepare property information packages 
o guide to development 
o transparent, friendly process 
o RFP for specific sites  

 Partner with the county, DDA, schools, and neighboring communities  

See Section D for a complete 
listing and prioritization of 
Actions 
 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 

Implementation Plan 151 

o Mutually beneficial 
o Partner on physical projects 
o Partner on marketing efforts 
o Maintain open lines of communication between officials and 

staffs of each community 
o Tap into Advancing Macomb to find strategic partnerships for 

implementation 
o Highlight partnerships and successes 

 Streetscape redevelopment 
o Show public investment to spur private development 
o Modernize lights, pavement, furniture 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 

Implementation Plan 152 

C. Zoning Plan 
Because the Future Land Use map is a long range vision of how land uses 
should evolve over time, it should not be confused with the city’s zoning map, 
which is a current (short-term) mechanism for regulating development. 

Therefore, not all properties should be immediately rezoned to correspond with 
the plan. The Future Land Use Plan is intended to serve as a guide for land use 
decisions over a longer period of time (5 to 15 years). 

Review of the Existing Land Use map in comparison to the Future Land Use 
map reveals a gradual transition to the planned land use pattern. Achievement 
of this goal will be gradual, particularly because established businesses and 
homes are located in areas intended for other types of uses in the long term. 

In addition, the Future Land Use map is generalized. More detailed evaluation 
would be required as part of any rezoning consideration. The Future Land Use 
map as well as the plan’s goals and recommendations should be consulted to 
judge the merits of a rezoning request. In review of rezoning and development 
proposals, the City should consider the following sequencing standards: 

 Any rezoning or development proposal must be compatible with the 
Master Plan as a whole and be able to stand and function on its own 
without harm to the quality of surrounding land uses. 

 There must be sufficient public infrastructure to accommodate any 
proposed development or the types of uses that would be allowed 
under the requested zoning change. This must include sufficient sewer 
and water capacity, a transportation system to support impacts, and a 
stormwater system designed to limit impacts. 

 Zoning District 
Future Land Use R1-A R1-B RM-1 RM-2 RMH MHC CB MU GC I-1 I-2 
Traditional Single-Family Neighborhood               
Moderate-Density Residential               
High-Density Residential             
Public and Quasi-Public              
North Avenue                
South Gratiot               
Riverfront Community                  
Commercial and Office               
Downtown              
Railroad Redevelopment              
Industrial              

 

Revise zoning ordinance to 
implement recommendations 
from this plan including 
evaluating districts and adding 
form-based regulations 
 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 

Implementation Plan 153 

D. Action Table 

Key   

CD Community Development Department 

DPS Department of Public Services 

PC Planning Commission 

CC City Commission 

DDA Downtown Development Authority 

ZBA Zoning Board of Appeals 

MCPED Macomb County Dept. of Planning and Economic Development 

MCDR Macomb County Dept. of Roads 

 

    

Topic 
Priority 
Term 

Responsible 
Party 

For More Info, 
See… 

Zoning           

Z1 Prepare a new Zoning Ordinance to replace the 2003 Zoning 
Ordinance: 

Zoning Short CD/Consultant  

Z1.1 Adopt conditional rezoning procedures Zoning  CD/Consultant Zoning Plan 

Z1.2 Amend multi-use zoning district to incorporate design 
standards for the Railroad Redevelopment district 

Design 
standards 

 CD/Consultant Redevelopment 
Strategy 

Z1.3 Adopt form-based regulations for the Downtown and new 
Downtown Edge District (South Gratiot and Riverfront 
Community) so that buildings and site design are consistent 
with the Master Plan 

Downtown, 
South Gratiot, 
Riverfront 
Community 

 CD/Consultant Downtown Plan 

Z1.4 Evaluate school, church and institutional reuse criteria to 
ensure redevelopment or reuse fits appropriately with the 
character of the neighborhood 

Reuse  CD/Consultant Future Land Use 
Plan 

Z1.5 Evaluate residential and mixed-use districts to accommodate 
a wider variety of attached housing types 

Housing  CD/Consultant ED/Marketing 
Strategy 

Z1.6 Ensure zoning ordinance and street design standards 
emphasizes non-motorized connections and low-impact 
stormwater design 

Complete 
Streets 

 CD/Consultant  

Z1.7 Develop riverfront design standards for building placement, 
design, and water-related activities 

Riverfront   Downtown Plan 

Z2 Rezone South NB Gratiot east frontage to allow attached 
residential 

South Gratiot Short CD Redevelopment 
Strategy 

Z3 Rezone Railroad Redevelopment land use area to multi-use 
district to facilitate potential redevelopment 

Zoning Short CD Redevelopment 
Strategy 

Physical Planning         

P1 Request MDOT study the potential of converting one lane of 
Gratiot to buffered bikes lanes or a two-way cycle track or 
conversion to two-way traffic 

Complete 
Streets 

Ongoing DPS, MDOT Transportation 
Chapter 

P2 Implement Macomb County Non-motorized Plan to incorporate 
more bike routes, lanes, and pathways throughout the city 

Complete 
Streets 

Ongoing DPS, CD, 
MCDR 

Transportation 
Chapter 

P3 Discourage suburban development model on Gratiot at edges 
of downtown 

Downtown 
redevelopment 

Ongoing CD Downtown Plan 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 

Implementation Plan 154 

P4 Encourage Oakland University Campus stability and growth by 
improving pedestrian connections to downtown, providing 
room for parking growth to south, and encouraging integration 
into downtown for building facilities as growth occurs 

Downtown 
redevelopment 

Ongoing DDA, DPS Downtown Plan 

P5 Continue process of Universal Access improvements and 
sidewalk maintenance 

Streetscape Ongoing DDA, DPS Downtown Plan 

P6 Prepare and annually update six-year capital improvements 
plan that coordinates with the master plan 

Capital 
Improvements 

Annual DPS, CC, PC  

P7 Annually review master plan and track progress toward 
achieving actions 

Implementation Annual CD, PC  

P8 Focus more intense development around the planned BRT 
station, work with RTA on the routing and changes to parking 
and pedestrian crossings around the station 

Complete 
Streets 

Short DPS, CD, 
DDA, RTA, 
SMART 

Downtown Plan 

P9 Improve crosswalks on NB Gratiot, add mid-block crossings at 
Kennedy Plaza and New Street/County parking 
redevelopment 

Complete 
Streets 

Short DPS, MDOT Downtown Plan 

P10 Encourage residential loft conversion for upper floors of existing 
buildings 

Downtown 
residential 

Short DDA Downtown Plan 

P11 Encourage attached residential at downtown perimeter, 
especially on underutilized parcels on New Street 

Downtown 
residential 

Short CD, DDA Downtown Plan 

P12 Replace existing light fixtures with a more energy efficient and 
visually pleasing design, reusing existing poles, light locations, 
and wiring infrastructure if possible 

Streetscape Short DDA, DPS Downtown Plan 

P13 Update site furnishings such as benches and trash receptacles, 
selecting models that are compatible with the historic 
architecture and the urban environment  

Streetscape Short DDA, DPS Downtown Plan 

P14 Refresh existing downtown open spaces with lighting, 
landscaping and site furnishings as needed 

Streetscape Short DDA, DPS Downtown Plan 

P15 Add design features along Gratiot to celebrate the presence of 
the river, such as pedestrian scaled lights, banner poles, and 
landscaping 

Clinton 
Riverfront 

Short DDA, DPS Downtown Plan 

P16 Encourage vendors and watersports to activate the riverfront 
park 

Clinton 
Riverfront 

Short CD, CC Downtown Plan 

P17 Prepare an RFP to evaluate the feasibility of redevelopment of 
city property on the east side of river- balance increasing tax 
base of the city while providing revenue from the land sale to 
offset costs of moving City Hall. 

Downtown 
redevelopment 

Short CC Downtown 
Plan/Economic 
Development 

P18 Relocate the Farmer’s Market to downtown, in conjunction with 
new mixed-use development at Macomb and Pine Street 

Downtown 
redevelopment 

Mid DDA, DPS, CD Downtown Plan 

P19 Convert Macomb Place from one-way to two-way from Main 
Street to SB Gratiot 

Downtown 
redevelopment 

Mid DDA, DPS Downtown Plan 

P20 Develop Macomb Place street edge on the south side of the 
street near the arts center to activate this block 

Downtown 
redevelopment 

Mid DDA, CD Downtown Plan 

P21 Improve key gateways into downtown with wayfinding signs, 
pedestrian crossing improvements, lighting, and new 
landscape treatments 

Streetscape Mid DDA, DPS Downtown Plan 

P22 Enhance existing pedestrian connections at Cherry Street, 
through the Red Lot to Cass Street, and between New Street 
and Market Street 

Streetscape Mid DDA, DPS Downtown Plan 

P23 Include plaza or gathering space along the river Clinton 
Riverfront 

Mid DDA, DPS Downtown Plan 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 

Implementation Plan 155 

P24 Create and urban park edge (promenade) along Gratiot and 
the river’s edge 

Clinton 
Riverfront 

Mid DDA, DPS Downtown Plan 

P25 Improve the non-motorized link between Riverfront Park and 
MacArthur Park, enhance the park facilities at MacArthur, and 
coordinate public waterfront access through the development 
site to the east of the park 

Complete 
Streets 

Mid CD, DDA, DPS Downtown Plan 

P26 Upgrade public parking lot screening and landscaping in 
downtown to make the walk from parking to destinations more 
inviting 

Parking Mid DDA, DPS Downtown Plan 

P27 Prepare a parking management and pricing plan to study 
utilization to ensure the most convenient on-street parking is 
high turnover for customers and that employees are parking on 
the edges of the core. Create a simpler system with better 
signage 

Parking Mid DPS Downtown Plan 

Leadership         

L1 Enhance code enforcement to encourage property upkeep, 
especially downtown 

Code 
Enforcement 

Ongoing CD ED/Marketing 
Strategy 

L2 Provide training for elected and appointed officials and staff 
and monitor participation  

Training Ongoing   

L3 CC convenes annual planning and development meeting with 
PC, ZBA and development authorities. 

Coordination Annual CC, PC, ZBA  

L4 Support and encourage periodic investor summits, developer 
matchmaking or similar events 

RRC Annual MCPED, CD, 
DDA 

ED/Marketing 
Strategy 

L5 Foster open collaboration with County leadership Collaboration Ongoing CC, MCPED ED/Marketing 
Strategy 

L6 Directly engage in efforts to acquaint hospitals, realtors, and 
educational institutions with downtown development 
opportunities 

RRC Ongoing MCPED, CD ED/Marketing 
Strategy 

L7 Continue to plan dynamic, unique downtown programming 
and events  

Downtown 
programming 

Ongoing DDA Downtown Plan 

L8 Engage the Michigan Historic Preservation Office to help 
identify potential obstacles and opportunities with respect to 
building rehabilitation 

Collaboration Short CD ED/Marketing 
Strategy 

L9 Leverage partnership with County to redevelop the parking 
deck site at Main and Market into a mixed-use space to add 
commercial vitality to Main Street, provide for limited parking, 
and connect downtown to Riverfront Park 

Collaboration Short DPS, DDA, 
CD, MCPED 

Downtown Plan 

L10 Convene a committee of community leaders to identify a 
physical project in downtown that would celebrate the 200th 
anniversary of the City (2017), upgrade a physical public 
space, and encourage redevelopment.   Possible examples 
include an artistic feature, historical element or other 
placemaking space 

Downtown 
redevelopment 

Short  DDA, CC, DPS ED/Marketing 
Strategy 

L11 Explore partnering opportunities with neighboring communities 
for recreation at the Community Center 

Recreation Mid  Redevelopment 
Plan 

L12 Rehabilitate or relocate bath house near YMCA for useable 
vendor space 

Downtown Mid DDA, DPS Downtown Plan 

Economic Development & Marketing         

ED1  Partner with Macomb County economic development,  MEDC 
staff, and MML Placemaking programs to pursue grants 

Collaboration Ongoing CD, DDA, 
MCPED 

ED/Marketing 
Strategy 

ED2 Prepare community profile/brochure to share with local and 
national businesses 

Marketing Short CD, Consultant ED/Marketing 
Strategy 



City of Mount Clemens – 2016 Redevelopment Update 

Implementation Plan 156 

ED3 Expand programmatic efforts to include business 
recruitment/retention 

Business 
development 

Short DDA, CD ED/Marketing 
Strategy 

ED4 Prepare a housing market analysis to evaluate the demand for 
alternative housing downtown and across the city 

Market Study Short CD, DDA, 
Consultant 

ED/Marketing 
Strategy 

ED5 Prepare commercial market study to draw attention to unmet 
retail and service needs 

Market Study Short CD, DDA, 
Consultant 

ED/Marketing 
Strategy 

ED6 Prepare a Guide to Development clearly outlining policies and 
procedures 

RRC Short CD Redevelopment 
Strategy 

ED7 Create priority redevelopment site packages using this plan's 
catalytic projects as a basis 

RRC Short CD, DDA Redevelopment 
Strategy 

ED8 Target marketing messaging toward entrepreneurial ventures Business 
development 

Short CD, DDA, 
Consultant 

ED/Marketing 
Strategy 

ED9 Investigate the development of a micro-loan/grant program to 
support new business development ventures 

Business 
development 

Short CC, CD, DDA ED/Marketing 
Strategy 

ED10 Secure outside assistance to develop a marketing/ branding 
campaign  

Marketing Short CC, DDA, CD ED/Marketing 
Strategy 

ED11 Connect new marketing efforts to Make Macomb Your Home Marketing Short CC, MCPED ED/Marketing 
Strategy 

ED12 Tap local firms and talent to assist in branding/marketing 
project 

Marketing Short CC, DDA, CD ED/Marketing 
Strategy 

ED13 Connect marketing/ branding to social media Marketing Short CC ED/Marketing 
Strategy 

ED14 Promote the City as an RRC community when certified RRC Short CC, CD ED/Marketing 
Strategy 

ED15 Continue to support events to draw attention to development 
opportunities in and near downtown in partnership with 
Macomb County 

Business 
development 

Short  DDA ED/Marketing 
Strategy 

ED16 More fully evaluate the adequacy of existing broadband 
infrastructure to support technology-based economic activity 
(particularly downtown).  

Business 
development 

Short  CC, DDA, CD, 
MCPED 

ED/Marketing 
Strategy 

ED17 Establish ad hoc committee to evaluate reinvigorating mineral 
bath industry 

Marketing Mid CC ED/Marketing 
Strategy 

ED18 Create a shared festival street block on Walnut between 
Macomb and Main to signify its position as the core area of 
downtown and provide for space for urban street events 

Downtown 
programming 

Mid CD, DDA Downtown Plan 

 



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – August 15, 2016 

 

Agenda Item No. 9-B 

 

APPROVE PURCHASES AND PAYMENT OF INVOICES 

 

VENDOR 
(PURCHASES) 

DESCRIPTION FUND/ 
DEPARTMENT/ 
APPROPRIATION 

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

AMOUNT CURRENT 
BALANCE 

1.Applied Imaging 
   46620 Ryan Court 
   Novi, MI   48377 

Copier, Printer, Fax, 
Scanner Consolidation 
And Management. 
MITN 
COORPERATIVE 
PRICING 

General Fund/ 
Purchasing/ 
Office Equipment; 
Lease-Rental 
 
General Fund/ 
Fire Department/ 
Office Equipment 
 
Dial-a-Ride Fund/ 
Office Equipment 
 
Sewer-Utilities Fund/ 
Operation of Plant/ 
Machinery and  
Equipment 
 
Water-Utilities Fund/ 
Operation of  Plant/ 

101-23300-946000 
 
 
 
 
101-33600-983000 
 
 
 
211-29000-983000 
 
 
590-53708-982000 
 
 
 
 
591-53708-982000 
 

$655.00/ 
Month for 
60 months 

$4,500.00 
 
 
 
 

$500.00 
 
 
 

* 
 
 

$96,061.70 
 
 
 
 

$117,500.00 
 



Machinery and 
Equipment 
 
Motor Pool Fund/ 
Department of  
Public Services/ 
Machinery and 
Equipment 

 
 
 
661-44100-982000 
 
 
 

 
 
 

$20,540.00 
 
 
 

  



VENDOR 
(PURCHASES) 

DESCRIPTION FUND/ 
DEPARTMENT/ 
APPROPRIATION 

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

AMOUNT CURRENT 
BALANCE 

2.S.L.C. Meter, LLC 
   10375 Dixie Highway 
   Davisburg, MI  48350 

On 01/21/14, 07/21/14,  
And  09/21/15 the 
City Commission 
Awarded a bid to 
SLC Meter, LLC 
For meter replacements 
As second low 
Bidder due to 
Unsatisfactory 
Performance by low 
Bidder.  At this time 
We are requesting to 
Extend the agreement 
For another year as 
Their performance has  
Been more than  
Satisfactory.  They  
Have agreed to  
Extend their same 
Rate as approved at 
$52.00/meter. 

Sewer-Utilities Fund/ 
Transmission/ 
Contractual Services 
 
Water-Utilities Fund/ 
Transmission/ 
Contractual Services 
 

590-53704-818000 
 
 
 
591-53704-818000 

$52.00/ 
meter 

$137,000.00 
 
 
 
$181,000.00 

 

  



 

 

VENDOR 
(INVOICES) 

DESCRIPTION FUND/ 
DEPARTMENT/ 
APPROPRIATION 

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

AMOUNT CURRENT 
BALANCE 

1. O’Reilly Automotive, Inc. 
   10 North Groesbeck 
   Mount Clemens, MI 48043 

Miscellaneous 
Auto parts and 
Supplies picked  
Up by various 
Departments 
 in July, 2016 

Various Various $1,570.62 Various 

2. Kramer & Murray, P.C. 
   Ruggirello, Velardo, 
   Novara, Ver Beek, P.C. 
   65 Southbound Gratiot 
   Mount Clemens, MI 48043 

Legal Services 
For the month of 
July, 2016 

General Fund/ 
Legal Services/ 
Legal Fees 
 
General Fund/ 
Legal Services/ 
Legal Fees-Labor 
 
Dial-A-Ride Fund/ 
Legal Fees 
 
Water-Utilities Fund/ 
Commercial Activities/ 
Legal Fees 

101-26600-826000 
 
 
 
101-26600-826001 
 
 
 
211-29000-826000 
 
 
591-53703-826000 

$7,743.75 
 
 
 

$4,618.75 
 
 
 

$237.50 
 
 

$50.00 
 

$106,569.31 
 
 
 

$10,538.00 
 
 
 

$830.25 
 
 

$172.63 
 

 

*Budget amendment to be made at a later date. 

SUBMITTED BY:   Linda A. Kunath, Finance Director/Treasurer 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Approve purchases and payment of invoices as presented. 



DATE: August 9, 2016 

City of Mount Clemens 
Finance Department 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mayor Dempsey and City Commission 

CC: Lisa Borgacz, Interim City Manager 

FROM: Linda A. Kunath, Finance Director/Treasurer 

SUBJECT: Office printing equipment- Applied Imaging agreement 

BACKGROUND 
As discussed at the July 18, 2016 Commission work session, the City of Mount Clemens offices are 
operating with office machines that have been in operation for 8 or more years. This office equipment is 
numerous, as in multiple machines not ali-in-one type, a variety of brands exist, so parts and equipment 
are not interchangeable, and older equipment is costly to maintain Nearly all printers, copiers, and fax 
machines are no longer under warranty as there are not maintenance agreements available for City fax 
machines, scanners, or copiers, due to the age of the equipment, parts cannot be obtained. Without 
warranties or maintenance agreements, the City pays for the full cost of service calls plus parts or 
replacement when a machine ceases to operate. In the long run, this is a costly way to manage 
maintenance of these essential office tools. 

OPTION 
To effectively address the City's office equipment needs, we searched the MITN network to find other 
communities that replaced office machines and found a City of Farmington Hill's bid that was available 
for other communities to utilize. This bid was awarded to Applied Imaging for Copy/Scan/Print/Fax ail
in-one machines leased or purchased over a 60-month period, then purchased for $1, and a 60-monlh 
maintenance agreement including toner. 

ANALYSIS 
At no cost to the City, we asked Applied Imaging to assess our current office equipment in all City 
buildings and propose a right sized all-in-ane solution for each work area. The results, shared with 
Department Heads and staff, included the purchase of 11 new ali-in-one type machines, retention of 10 
machines, a proposal that incorporated maintenance for all 21 total machines over a 60-month period, 
and haul away and proper disposal of any old equipment. The proposal cost over 60 months is $39,300 
fixed cost plus a variable copy rate charge for the number of copies Black & White ($.01 per page) and 
Color ($.08 per page) run each month. The monthly cost will be $1 ,200 to $1 ,500 per month, which is 
$655 per month fixed cost plus variable copy cost. The current average City cost is $1,000 per month 
for supply purchases, Ricoh machine maintenance cost, and replacement machine and parts. 

The additional $2,400 to $6,000 cost per year for office machine purchases and maintenance costs is a 
benefit to the overall efficiencies that will be offered to the City with these all-in-ane machines placed in 
each work area. Additionally, several high capacity Printer/Copier/Scan/Fax machines will be available 
on the network for any work area or building location to use in City Hall. All City departments have been 
advised of this change and are supportive of the new equipment proposal. 

CONCLUSION 
In addition to Farmington Hills, Grand Blanc, Livonia, Rochester and Rochester Hills, Canton, Ypsilanti, 
Saginaw, Emmet, and Van Buren Counties along with numerous school districts have utilized this same 
bid to overhaul outdated office equipment and gain better efficiencies. We recommend approval of the 
agreement with Applied Imaging to replace outdated office equipment, implement an all-encompassing 
maintenance agreement, and pay for the cost over a 60-monlh period. 



'f,) ity of 
Mount Clemens 

Water 1) MP 3054 SPF IX IX I' SPF ~ Scan,Print,Fax 

Fire 2) MPC 306SPF IX IX I'AII B&W units Scan in Color 

DPW 3) MP 3054 SPF IX IX 

DPW HP 400 451 IX IX 

DAR 4) MP 401SPF X IX 

WNTP 5) MP 3054 SPF X IX 
I DEV MP 7001 I X IX 

Terese 6) MP C306 SPF !X IX 'Two ; up to legal size paper 8.5x14 

HP 4100 I X IX 
I HP 2025 I X IX 

I Treasury 7) MP 401SPF X X 

i 8) MP C306 SPF X X 

!Mayor IHP 1102 I X lx 
IHR 19) MP 401SPF X X 'Two Draws up to legal size paper 8.5x14 

I City Mgr llO) MP X X ' i i ·staple w 2/3 hole punch 

I City Mgr IHP 553 I X X 

I Finance~ cks IHP 9000 micr printer X X 

I Print IHP806 I X X 

i IHP 3525 I X X 

~ ~ ft• I Canon 1023 X X *Not currently 

!Finance 111) MP C3003 SPF X X 

(1) MP CSS03 SPF MITN Pricing Guaranteed for 60 Months 

(1) MPC 3003SPF Proposed 60 month $1.00 Buyout Municpal Lease : $655 $655.00 per month x 60 = $39,300.00 

(3) MP 3054SPF Purchase Price $33,080.00 

(3) MP 401SPF 

(3) MP C306SPF 

(10) Printer Maintenance 

Includes: 

~!!Delivery 

liSet Up & Installation 

!!~Network Installation 

lml<ey Operator Training 

B&W billed usage only@ 

Color billed usage only@ 

llll'llMaintenance includes all toner, parts, labor, and preventative service 

~!Removal of any copier/printers no longer needed at no charge 

~Hard Drive Erase on trade ins 

$0.01 Locked for 60 Months 

$0.08 Locked for 60 Months 



Farmington Hills, MI - MITN Cooperative Page 1 of l 

Farmington Hills, Ml 

MITN Cooperative 

The City of Farmington Hills is an active member of the MITN Cooperative. The MITN Cooperative is comprised of government agencies 
that actively work together on cooperative purchasing opportunities. Members elect to be a "full" voting member or a non-voting 
"associate" member. The MITN cooperative begin in the late 1980's as the Tri County Purchasing Cooperative and has grown over the 
years. The cooperative meets the third Friday of each month. For more information contact Purchasing at (248) 871-2430 

:@ -~ :DI?r and P:iN ivL naC1€'1:fllf (12.4MB} 

·'iffi [)_t_vh,_/i\JIQO_~L~!o_ci~B;:- February 2016 

im J0..U.J1EP.JS? ior,se 
•frw 6.9.!:.§_ Q_(Q_)_(; T 

-'lim ~.!.f.'Ll/~i,!)}!l,_g_Q{ _ _fl~_9_Qi( -- I~ VJ a_ j' d 

·fu£ Core' !St Pr!clno 

-'lffl! l\ion Core l)nci~~ 
"oo RI0P E·.J0Jl!,a_tiQn ... ;;. ;_mE!Jfj! 

http:/ /www.fhgov .com/Government/Departments-Divisions/Centra1-Services/MITN -Cooper... 8/3/2016 



EQUIPMENT FINANCE 

APPLICATION NO. 

Tax-Exempt Installment/Purchase Agreement 

TITLE TELEPHONE NUMBER 

586-469-6818 

AGREEMENT: Seller hereby sells, transfers, assigns and conveys to Purchaser and Purchaser hereby purchases and accepts from Seller all the Property described in Property 
Schedule incorporated herein by reference, upon the terms and conditions set forth herein and as supplemented by the terms and conditions set forth in the Property Schedule. This Tax
Exempt Installment Purchase Agreement together with the Property Schedule shall be defined as the "Agreement" 

TERM: The term of this Agreement(the "Term") listed in lhe Property Schedule shalt commence upon the commencement date of the Property Schedule and continue for the time period 
set forth in the Property Schedule. This Agreement cannot be canceled or terminated by Purchaser except as expressly provided herein. Purchaser represents and warrants that the 
average life of the Property does not exceed the average life of the Term. 

iNSTAlLMENT PAYMENTS: Purchaser shall pay the purchase price to Seller for the Property in installments (the "Installment Payments") In the amounts, and on the dates specified, in 
the Property Schedule. 

NO OFFSET: THE OBLIGATIONS OF PURCHASER TO PAY THE INSTAllMENT PAYMENTS DUE UNDER THE PROPERTY SCHEDULE AND TO PERFORM AND OBSERVE THE 
OTHER COVENANTS AND AGREEMENTS CONTAINED IN THIS AGREEMENT SHAll BE ABSOLUTE AND UNCONDITIONAL IN All EVENTS WITHOUT ABATEMENT, DIMINUTION, 
DEDUCTION, SET-OFF OR DEFENSE, FOR ANY REASON, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY DEFECTS, MALFUNCTIONS, BREAKDOWNS OR INFIRMITIES IN THE 
PROPERTY OR ANY ACCIDENT, CONDEMNATION OR UNFORESEEN CIRCUMSTANCES. THIS PROVISION SHALL NOT LIMIT PURCHASER'S RIGHTS OR ACTIONS AGAINST ANY 
VENDOR. Purchaser anllcipates that the Property shall be exempt from property taxes. Notwithstanding, Purchaser shall pay when due all taxes, fees and governmental charges 
assessed or fevied against or with respect to the Property. The Installment Payments payable by Purchaser under this Agreement have been established to reflect the savings resulting 
from this exemption from laxaUon. 

LATE CHARGES: Should Purchaser fail to duly pay any part of any Installment Payment or other sum to be paid to Seller under this Agreement on the date on which such amount is 
due hereunder, then Purchaser shall pay late charges on such delinquent payment from the due date thereof until paid at the rate of 12% per annum or the highest rate permitted by law, 
whichever Is less. 

MAINTENANCE OF PROPERTY: At all times during the Term, Purchaser shall, at Purchase(s own cost and expense, maintain, preserve, and keep the Property in good working order, 
and condition, and from lime to time make or cause to be made all necessary and proper repairs, replacements, and renewals to the Property, which shall become part of the Property. 
The Property Is and will remain personal property. 

INSURANCE OF PROPERTY: All risk of loss to the Property shall be borne by the Purchaser. AI all times during the Term, Purchaser shall, at Purchaser's own cost and expense, 
cause casualty, public liability, and property damage insurance to be carried and maintained (or shall provide Seller with a certificate stating that adequate self-insurance has been 
provided) with respect !o the Property, sufficient to protect the fuU replacement value of the Property and to protect from liability in all events for which insurance is customarily available. 
Purchaser shall furnish to Seller certificates evidencing such coverage throughout !he Term. Any insurance pollcy to be carried and maintained pursuant to this Agreement shall be so 
written or endorsed as to make !asses, if any, payable to Purcl1aser and Seller as their respective interests may appear. All such liability insurance shall name Seller as an additional 
insured. Each insurance policy carried and maintained pursuant to this Agreement shall contain a provision to the effect I hat the insurance company shall no! cancetthe policy or modify 
it materially or adversely to the interest of the Seller without first giving written notice thereof to Seller at least 30 days in advance of such change of status. 

TERMINATION OF SELLER'S INTEREST: To secure Purchaser's obligations hereunder, Seller is granted a security Interest In the Property, including substitutions, repairs, 
replacements and renewals, and the proceeds thereof, which is a first lien thereon. Purchaser hereby authorizes Seller to file aU financing statenents which Seller deems necessary or 
appropriate to establish, maintain and perfect such security interest. If Purchaser shall have performed afl of its obligations and no default shall have occurred and be continuing under 
this Agreement, and this Agreement shall not have been earlier terminated with respect to the Property, then, at the end of the Term with respect to any Item of Property, Seller's interest 
in such Property shall terminate. Unless otherwise required by law, title to the Property shall be in the name of Purchaser, subject to Seller's Interest hereunder. 

TAX EXEMPTION: The parties contemplate that interest payable under this Agreement will be excluded from gross Income for federal income tax purposes under Section 103 of the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"). The tax-exempt status of this Agreement provides the inducement for the Seller to offer financing at the interest rate set forth 
herein. Therefore, should this Agreement be deemed by any taxing authority not to be exempt from taxation, Purchaser agrees that the interest :·ate shall be adjusted, as of the date of 
loss of tax exemption, to an interest rate calculated to provide Seller or its assignee an after tax yield equivalent to the tax exempt rate and Seller shall notify Purchaser of the taxable 
rate. Provided, however, that the provision of the preceding sentence shall apply only upon a Onal determination that the interest payments are not excludable from gross income under 
Section 103(a) of the Code, and shall not apply if the determination is based upon the individual tax circumstances of !he Seller, or a finding that the party seeking to exclude such 
payments from gross income is not the owner and holder of the obligation under the Code. 

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF PURCHASER: Purchaser hereby represents and warrants to Seller !hal: (a) Purchaser is a State, possession of the United Stales, the 
District of Columbia, or poliHcal subdivision thereof as defined in Section 103 of the Code and Treasury Regulations and Rulings related thereto, arnd If Purchaser is incorporated, it is duly 
organized and existing under the Constllulion and laws of its jurisdiction of incorporation and will do or cause to be done all things necessary to presetve and keep such organization and 
existence in full force and effect: (b) Purchaser has been duly authorized by !he Cons!ituUon and laws of the applicable jurisdiction and by a resolution of its governing body {which 



resolution, if requested by Seller, is attached hereto), to execute and deliver this Agreement and to carry out its obligallons hereunder; (c) all legal requirements have been met, and 
procedures have been fol!owed, including public bidding, in order to ensure the enforceability of this Agreement; (d) !he Property will be used by Purchaser only for essential 
governmental or proprietary func!ions of Purchaser consistent with the scope of Purchaser's authority ar1d will not be used in a lrade or business of any person or entity, by the federal 
government or for any personal, family or household use. Purchaser's need for the Property Is not expected to diminish during the term of the Agreement; (e} Purchaser has funds 
available to pay Installment Payments until the end of its current appropriation period, and it Intends to request funds to make Installment Payments In each appropriation period, from 
now until !he end of the term of this Agreement: (f) the Purchaser shall comply at all limes with all applicable requirements of the Code, Including but not limited to the reglstra!lon and 
reporting requirements of Section 149, to maintain the federal tax.exempt status of the Agreement, and Purchaser shall maintain a system with respect to this Agreement which tracks 
the name, and ownership interest of each assignee who has both the responsibility for administration of, and ownership interest In this Agreement; (g) Purchaser's exact legal name is as 
set forth on the first page of U1ls Agreement. Purchaser will not change its legal name in any respect wlthout giving thirty (30) days prior written notice to Seller. 

RISK OF LOSS COVENANTS: Purchaser shalf not be 1equired to Indemnify or hold Seller harmless against liabilities arising from the Agreement. However, as between Seller and 
Purchaser, and to the extent permitted by law, Purchaser shall bear the risk of loss lor, shall pay directly, and shall defend against any and all claims, !labilities, proceedings, actions, 
expenses, damages or losses arising under or related to the Property, including, but not limited to, the possession, ownership, use or operation thereof, except that Purchaser shall not 
bear the risk of loss of, nor pay For, any claims, liabilities, proceedings, actions, expenses, damages or losses that arise directly from events occurring after Purchaser has surrendered 
possession of the Property in accordance with the terms of the Agreement to Seller or that arise directly from the gross negligence orwillfui misconduct of the Seller. 

BINDING OBLIGATION: Seller and Purchaser understand and intend the obligation of Purchaser to pay Installment Payments under this Agreement and the Property Schedule shall 
constitute a binding contractual obligation of Purchaser for the full Term. Purchaser covenants to include all such Installment Payments in Its annual budget and to make the necessary 
annual appropriation for all such Installment Payments, Neither this Agreement nor the Property Schedule shall be subject to termination by Purchaser in the event that Purchaser falls to 
appropriate any Installment Payments. 

GROSS-UP: If an Event of Taxability occurs wl!h respect to a Property Schedule, !he Interest component of Installment Payments on the Property Schedule shall thereafter be payable 
at the Taxable Rate, and Purchaser shall pay to Seller promptly following demand an amount sufficient to supplement prior Installment Payments on such Property Schedule so that 
Seller receives the interest component of such Installment Payments, retroactive to the date as of which the interest component is detennined to be includible in the gross income of 
Seller for federal income tax purposes, calculated at !he Taxable Rate, together with any penalties and interest actually Imposed on Seller as a result of the Event of Taxability. For 
purposes of this Section, "Event of Taxability" means, wilh respect to a Property Schedule, {a} a final determination by the Internal Revenue Service or a court of competent jurisdiction 
that the interest component of Installment Payments on the Property Schedule is includible for federal income tax purposes in the gross income of Seller, or (b) receipt by Seller of a 
written opinion of a nationally recognized public finance lawyer or law firm to the effect that there exists substantial doubt whether the interest component of Installment Payments on the 
Property Schedule is excludible for federal income tax purposes from the gross income of Seller, in each case due to any action or failure to take action by Purchaser. "Taxable Rate' 
means the Interest rate at which the Interest component of Installment Payments on a Property Schedule was originally calculated, divided by 0.65. 

ASSIGNMENT BY PURCHASER: Without Seller's prior written consent, Purchaser may not. by operation of law or otherwise, assign, transfer, pledge, hypothecate or otheJWise dispose 
of the Property, this Agreement or any interest therein. 

ASSIGNMENT BY SELLER: Seller may assign, sell or encumber all or any part of this Agreement, the Installment Payments and any other rights or interests of Seller hereunder. Such 
assignees may include trust agents for the benefit of holders of certificates of participation. Purchaser agrees that if Seller sells, assigns or transfers this Agreement, Seller's assignee will 
have the same rights and benefits that Seller has now and will not have to perform any of Selle~s obligations. Purchaser agrees that Seller's assignee will not be subject to any 
claims, defenses, or offsets that Purchaser may have against Seller. 

EVENTS OF DEFAULT: Purchaser shall be in default under this Agreement upon the occurrence of any of the following events or conditions ("Events of Default'), unless such Event of 
Default shall have been specifically waived by Seller in writing: {a) default by Purchaser in payment of any Installment Payment or any other indebtedness or obligaUon now or hereafter 
owed by Purchaser to Seller under this Agreement or in the performance of any obligation, covenant or liability contained in this Agreement and the continuance of such default for ten 
(1 0) consecutive days after written notice thereof by Seller to Purchaser, or (b) any warranty, representation or statement made or furnished to Seller by or on behalf of Purchaser proves 
to have been false in any material respect when made or furnished, or (c) actual or attempted sale, lease or encumbrance of any of the Property, or the making of any levy, seizure or 
attachment thereof or thereon, or (d) dissolution, termination of existence, discontinuance of the Purchaser, insolvency, business failure, failure to pay debts as they mature, or 
appointment of a receiver of any part of the property of, or assignment for the benefit of creditors by the Purchaser, or the commencement of any proceediflgs under any bankruptcy, 
reorganization or arrangement laws by or against the Purchaser. 

REMEDIES OF SELLER: Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default and at any time thereafter, Seller may, without any further notice, exercise one or more of the following remedies 
as Seller in its sole discretion shall elect: (a) terminate the Agreement and all of Purchaser's rights hereunder as to any or all items of Property; (b) proceed by appropriate court action to 
personally, or by its agenls, take possession from Purchaser of any or all '1tems of Property wherever found and for this purpose enter upon Purchaser's premises where any Item of 
Property is located and remove such item of Property free from all claims of any nature whatsoever by Purchaser and Seller may therea~er dispose of the Property In accordance with 
Article 9 of the Uniform Commercial Code, continuing to hold Purchaser liable for any deficiency and all costs and expenses incurred by Seller in exercising Its remedies hereunder, 
including, without limitation, all costs and expenses of taking possession, removing, storing and reoondi!lonlng the Property, and including, without limitation, all brokerage and attorneys' 
fees; (c) proceed by appropriate court aclion or actions to enforce performance by Purchaser of its obligations hereunder or to recover damages for the breach hereof or pursue any other 
remedy available to Seller at !aw or in equity or otherwise; (d) declare all unpaid Installment Payments and other sums payable hereunder during the current fiscal year of the Term to be 
immediately due and payable without any presentment. demand or protest and I or take any and all actions to which Seller shall be entitled under applicable law. No right or remedy 
herein conferred upon or reseNed to Seller Is exclusive of any right or remedy here'm or at law or in equity or otherw'1se provided or permitted, but each shall be cumulative of every other 
right or remedy given hereunder or now or hereafter existing at law or In equity or by statute or otherwise, and may be enforced concurrently therewith or fmm time to time. Purchaser 
agrees to pay to Seller or reimburse Seller for, in addition to all other amounts due hereunder, all of Seller's costs of collection, including reasonable attorney fees, whether or not suit or 
action is filed thereon. Purchaser and Seller hereby irrevocably waive all right to trial by jury in any action, proceeding or counterclaim (whether based on contract, tort or othefiNise) 
arising out of or relating to this Agreement 

NOTICES: All notices, and other communications provided for herein shall be deemed given when delivered or mailed by certified mail, postage prepaid, addressed to Seller or 
Purchaser at their respec!lve addresses sal forth herein or such other addresses as either of the parties hereto may designate ·m writing to the other from time to time for such purpose. 

AMENDMENTS AND WAIVERS: This Agreement and !he Property Schedule executed by Seller and Purchaser constitute the entire agreement betvveen Seller and Purchaser wllh 
respect to the Property and this Agreement may not be amended except in writing signed by both parties. 

CONSTRUCTION: This Agreement sha!l be governed by and construed in accordance with the taws o! the Purchaser's State. Tilles of sections of this Agreement are for convenience 
only and shall not de1ine or limit the terms or provisions hereof. Time is of the essence under lhis Agreement. Thls Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon 
Seller and Purchaser and their respective successors and assigns. This Agreement may be simultaneously executed ·m counterparts, each shall be an or'1ginal with all being the same 
instrument 



bank. 
EQUIPMENT FINANCE 

~~:i~~ Imaging 

Exhibit A APPLICATION NO. 

2108968 

Property Description 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION SERIAL NUMBER PROPERTY LOCATION 

1 Ricoh MP3054SP Copier 36570 Jefferson Ave, Harrison Charter 
i Ml48045. 

1 Ricoh Ml ' Color Copier 2 i 1 St, Mt <Oiemeno Ml48043 

1 Ricoh Ml 'Copier 95 ,st. Mt· , Ml48043 

1 Ricoh 'Copier 1 Cro~ker Blvd, Mt I , Ml48043 

1 Ricoh 'Copier 1750 Clara St, Mt , Ml48043 

1 Ricoh IVic-c-,uoo.-1' Color Copier 1 Crocker Blvd, Mt I , Ml48043 

1 Ricoh 'Copier 1 Crocker Blvd, Mt Gtemens, Ml 48043 

1 Ricoh ' Color Copier 1 Crocker Blvd, Mt 1 Ml48043 

1 Ricoh . Color Copier 1 Crocker Blvd, Mt I Ml48043 

1 Ricoh ' Color Copier 1 Crocker Blvd, Mt I Ml48043 

1 Ricoh MP401SPF Copier 1 Crocker Blvd, Mt I Ml48043 

City of Mount Clemens X 
NAME OF PURCHASER SIGNATURE TITLE DATED 



bank. 
EQUIPMENT FINANCE 

Term: 60 months 

Payment Structure: Monlhly 

Interest Rate: 5.280% 

EXHIBIT B APPLICATION NO. 

2108968 

Amortization and Installment Payment Schedule 

If the Installment Payment Dates are not defined in this Amortization and Installment Payment Schedule, the first Installment Payment 
shall be due 30 days after the Commencement Date and each subsequent Installment Payment shall be due monthly thereafter. 

Termination 

Payment No. 
Lease Interest Principal Outstanding Amount (After 

Payment Portion Portion Balance Making Said 
Payment) 

Beginning 
Balance 34,473.68 

1 655.00 151.70 503.30 33,970.38 34,989.49 

2 655.00 149.48 505.52 33,464.86 34,468.81 

3 655.00 147.26 507.74 32,957.12 33,945.83 

4 655.00 145.D2 509.98 32,447.14 33,420.55 

5 655.00 142.78 512.22 31,934.92 32,892.97 

6 655.00 140.53 514.47 31,420.45 32,363.06 

7 655.00 138.26 516.74 30,903.71 31,830.82 

8 655.00 135.99 519.01 30,384.70 31,296.24 

9 655.00 133.70 521.30 29,863.40 30,759.30 

10 655.00 131.41 523.59 29,339.81 30,220.00 

11 655.00 129.11 525.89 28,813.92 29,678.34 

12 655.00 126.79 528.21 28,285.71 29,134.28 

13 655.00 124.47 530.53 27,755.18 28,587.84 

14 655.00 122.13 532.87 27,222.31 28,038.98 

15 655.00 119.79 535.21 26,687.10 27,487.71 

16 655.00 117.43 537.57 26,149.53 26,934.02 

17 655.00 115.07 539.93 25,609.60 26,377.89 

18 655.00 112.69 542.31 25,067.29 25,819.31 

19 655.00 110.31 544.69 24,522.60 25,258.28 

20 655.00 107.91 547.09 23,975.51 24,694.78 

21 655.00 105.50 549.50 23,426.01 24,128.79 

22 655.00 103.08 551.92 22,874.09 23,560.31 

23 655.00 100.66 554.34 22,319.75 22,989.34 

24 655.00 98.22 556.78 21,762.97 22,415.86 

25 655.00 95.77 559.23 21,203.74 21,839.85 

26 655.00 93.30 561.70 20,642.04 21,261.30 

27 655.00 90.83 564.17 20,077.87 20,680.21 

28 655.00 88.35 566.65 19,511.22 20,096.56 

29 655.00 85.86 569.14 18,942.08 19,510.34 



30 655.00 83.35 571.65 18,370.43 18,921.54 

31 655.00 80.84 574.16 17,796.27 18,330.16 

32 655.00 78.31 576.69 17,219.58 17,736.17 

33 655.00 75.77 579.23 16,640.35 17,139.56 

34 655.00 73.22 581.78 16,058.57 16,540.33 

35 655.00 70.66 584.34 15,474.23 15,938.46 

36 655.00 68.09 586.91 14,887.32 15,333.94 

37 655.00 65.51 589.49 14,297.83 14,726.76 

38 655.00 62.92 592.08 13,705.75 14,116.92 

39 655.00 60.31 594.69 13,111.06 13,504.39 

40 655.00 57.69 597.31 12,513.75 12,889.16 

41 655.00 55.07 599.93 11,913.82 12,271.23 

42 655.00 52.43 602.57 11,311.25 11,650.59 

43 655.00 49.77 605.23 10,706.02 11,027.20 

44 655.00 47.11 607.89 10,098.13 10,401.07 

45 655.00 44.44 610.56 9,487.57 9,772.20 

46 655.00 41.75 613.25 8,874.32 9,140.55 

47 655.00 39.05 615.95 8,258.37 8,506.12 

48 655.00 36.34 618.66 7,639.71 7,868.90 

49 655.00 33.62 621.38 7,018.33 7,228.88 

50 655.00 30.88 624.12 6,394.21 6,586.04 

51 655.00 28.14 626.86 5,767.35 5,940.37 

52 655.00 25.38 629.62 5,137.73 5,291.86 

53 655.00 22.61 632.39 4,505.34 4,640.50 

54 655.00 19.83 635.17 3,870.17 3,986.28 

55 655.00 17.03 637.97 3,232.20 3,329.17 

56 655.00 14.22 640.78 2,591.42 2,669.16 

57 655.00 11.40 643.60 1,947.82 2,006.25 

58 655.00 8.57 646.43 1,301.39 1,340.43 

59 655.00 5.73 649.27 652.12 671.68 

60 655.00 2.88 652.12 0.00 0.00 

39,300.00 4,826.32 34,473.68 

This Amortization and Installment Payment Schedule is hereby verified as correct by the undersigned, who acknowledges receipt of a 
copy. 

City of Mount Clemens 
NAME OF PURCHASER SIGNATURE TITLE DATED 



EQUIPMENT FINANCE 

Tax-Exempt Installment l'01rchase Agreement AGREEMENT NO 

2108968 

Addendum (Michigan) 

THIS ADDENDUM, which is entered into as of between U.S. Bank Equipment Finance ("Seller') and City of Mount Clemens 

("Purchaser"), is intended to modify and supplement the Property Schedule (the "Property Schedule") to the Tax-Exempt Installment 
Purchase Agreement between Seller and Purchaser dated as of (the «Agreement"). Capitalized terms not otherwise defined 
herein shall have the meanings set forth in the Agreement. 

In addition to the representations, warranties and covenants of Lessee set forth in the Agreement, Purchaser, as of the Commencement 
Date for the Property Schedule, represents, warrants and covenants for the benefit of Seller that Purchase is not in violation of, and the 

execution and delivery of the Property Schedule will not cause Purchase to violate, any debt limitations applicable to Purchaser or the 

Property Schedule. Without limiting the foregoing, (a) if Purchaser is a county, Purchaser is not in violation of, and the execution and 

delivery of the Property Schedule will not cause Purchaser to violate, the provisions of Mich. Comp. Laws Section 46.1 i b(1) and (2) [attach 
computation of such test}; and (b) if Purchaser is a city, township or village, Purchaser is not in violation of, and the execution and delivery 

of the Property Schedule will not cause Purchaser to violate, the provisions of Mich. Comp. Laws Section 123.721 [attach computation of 
such test.]. 

The parties agree that the Property Schedule constitutes an installment contract pursuant to Mich. Camp. Laws Section 46.1 i b (if 

Purchaser is a county}, or Mich. Camp. Laws Section 123.721 (If Purchaser is a municipality). 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Seller and Purchaser have caused this Addendum to be executed in their names by their duly authorized 

representatives as of the date first above written. 

U.S. Bank Equipment Finance City of Mount Clemens 

Seller Purchaser 

X 
Signature Signature 

Print Name Title Title Date 

X 
Attest By Signature 

Print Name Title 



APPLICATION NO. 

2108968 

EQUIPMENT FINANCE Property Schedule to Tax-Exempt Installment/Purchase Agreement 

This Property Schedule is entered into pursuant to the Tax~Exempt Installment/Purchase Agreement between Seller and Purchaser, 

1. Interpretation: The terms and conditions of the Tax-Exempt Installment/Purchase Agreement (the "Agreement") are incorporated herein. 

2. Commencement Date: The Commencement Date of this Property Schedule is the date that Seller pays Vendor for the Property. 

3. Property Description: The Property subject to this Property Schedule is described in Exhibit A, attached hereto. It includes all replacements, parts, 
repairs, additions, accessions and accessories 'Incorporated therein or affixed or attached thereto and any and all proceeds of the foregoing, including, 
without limitation, insurance recoveries. 

4. Term and Payments: Tile Term and Installment Payments are per the attached Exhibit B Amortization and Installment Payment Schedule. If the 
parties enter into an escrow agreement for the acquisition of the Property, then the escrow agreement shall be attached hereto as Exhibit F. In fieu 
of the Acceptance Date for commencement of Installment Payments, !he date of deposit of the Property Cos1 into the escrow by Seller shall be 
used. Purchaser shall have the option to prepay the Installment Payments due under this Property Schedule by paying the Termination Amount 
shown in the attached Amortization and Installment Payment Schedule, plus any olller amounts due and owing at the time of prepayment, subject 
to per diem adjustment. 

5. Certificate of Acceptance: Attached as Exhibit C, hereto. 

6. Expiration: Seller, at its sole determination, may choose not to accept this Property Schedule if the fully executed, original Agreement (including this 
Property Schedule and all ancillary documents) are not received by Seller at its place of business by 8/15/16. 

7. Property Cost: The total principal amount under this Property Schedule for the acquisition cost of the Property is $34.473.68. 

8. Purchaser's General and Incumbency Certificate: Purchaser has provided the Purchaser's General and Incumbency Certificate in the form attached as 
Exhibit D, hereto. 

9. Purchaser's Counsel's Opinion: If required by Seller, Purchaser has provided the opinion of its legal counsel substantially in the form as attached as 
Exhibit E, hereto. 

10. Private Activity Issue. Purchaser understands that among other things, in order to maintain the exclusion of the interest component of Installment 
Payments from gross income for federal income tax purposes, it must limit and restrict the rights private businesses (including, for this purpose, the 
federal government and its agencies and organizations described in the Code§ 501(c){3}) have to use the Property. Each of these requirements will 
be applied beginning on the later of !he Commencement Date or date each portion of the Property is placed in service and will continue to apply until 
earlier of the end of the economic useful life of the Property or the date the Agreement or any tax-exempt obligation issued to refund the Property 
Schedule is retired (the "Measurement Period"). 

Purchaser will comply with the requirements of Section 141 of the Code and the regulalions thereunder which provide restrictions on special legal rights 
that users other than Purchaser or a state or local government or an agency or instrumentality of a state or a local government (an "Eligible User") may 
have to use the Property. For this purpose, special legal rights may arise from a management or service agreement, lease, research agreement or 
other arrangement providing any entity except an Eligible User the right to use the Property. Any use of the Property by a user other than an Eligible 
User is referred to herein as "Non-Qualified Use". 

Throughout the Measurement Period, all of the Property is expected to be owned by Purchaser. Throughout the Measurement Period, Purchaser will 
not permit the Non-Qualified Use of the Property to exceed 10%. 

11. Bank Qualification: Purchaser designates this Agreement and Property Schedule as a "qualified tax-exempt obligation" as defined in Section 
265(b)(3)(B) of the !ntema! Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. Purchaser reasonably anticipates issuing tax.exempt obligations (excluding private 
activity bonds other than qualified 501 (c)(3) bonds and including all tax·exempt obligations of subordinate entities of the Purchaser) during the calendar 

this Agreement and Property Schedule was funded, in an amount not exceeding $10,000,000. 

__ Purchaser initial here, if Bank Qualification is applicable. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Seller and Purchaser have caused this Property Schedule to be executed in their names by their duly authorized representatives. 

U.S. Bank Equipment Finance City of Mount Clemens 

Seller Purchaser 

X 
Signature Date Signature Date 

Print Name Title Print Name Title 

X 
Attest By Signature 

Print Name Title 



EQUIPMENT FINANCE 

Exhibit D APPLICATION NO. 

2108968 

Purchaser's General and Incumbency Certificate 

!GENERAL CERTIFICATE! 

Re: Tax-Exempt lnstallmenUPurchase Agreement and Property Schedule dated as of , between City or Mount Clemens, as Purchaser 
("Purchaser") and U.S. Bank Equipment Finance, a division of U.S. Bank National Associa!ion, as Seller. 

The undersigned, being the duly elected, qualified and acting official of Purchaser holding the title stated in the signature fine below, does hereby certify 
as of the date of this Certificate and the date of the Agreement (as defined below), as follows: 

1. If required by applicable law, Purchaser did, at a meeting of the governing body of the Purchaser, by resolution or ordinance duly enacted, in 
accordance with all requirements of taw, approve and authorize the execution and delivery of the above-referenced Property Schedule (the 
"Property Schedule") and the Tax-Exempt lnstallmenVPurchase Agreement (the "Agreement") by the undersigned. 

2. If the aforementioned meeting(s) was required by applicable law, the meeting{s) of the governing body of the Purchaser at which the Agreement 
and the Property Schedule were approved and authorized to be executed was duly called, regularly convened and attended throughout by the 
requisite quorum of the members thereof, and the enactment approving the Agreement and the Property Schedule and authorizing the execution 
thereof has not been altered or rescinded. All meetings required by applicable law of the governing body of Purchaser relating to the authorization 
and delivery of the Agreement and the Property Schedule have been: (a) held within the geographic boundaries of the Purchaser: (b) open to the 
public, allowing all people to attend; (c) conducted in accordance with internal procedures of the governing body; and (d) conducted in accordance 
with the charter of the Purchaser, if any, and the laws of the State. 

3. No event or condition that constitutes, or wtth the giving of notice or the lapse of time or both would constitute, an Event of Default (as defined in the 
Agreement) exists at the date hereof with respect to this Property Schedule under the Agreement. 

4. The acquisition of all of the Property under the Agreement and the Property Schedule has been duly authorized by the governing body of 
Purchaser. 

5. Purchaser has, in accordance with the requirements of taw, fully budgeted and appropriated sufficient funds for the current budget year to make the 
Installment Payments scheduled to come due during the current budget year under the Agreement and the Property Schedule and to meet its other 
obligations for the current budget year and such funds have not been expended for other purposes. 

6. As of the date hereof, no litigation is pending, (or, to my knowledge, threatened} against Purchaser in any court (a) seeking to restrain or enjoin in 
the delivery of the Agreement or the Property Schedule or of other agreements similar to the Agreement; (b) questioning the authority of Purchaser 
to execute the Agreement or the Property Schedule, or the validity of the Agreement or the Property Schedule, or the payment of principal or 
interest on, the Property Schedule; (c) questioning the constitutionality of any statute, or the validity of any proceedings, authorizing the execution 
of the Agreement and the Property Schedule; or (d) affecting the provisions made for the payment of or security for the Agreement and the Property 
Schedule. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has signed this Certificate on the date stated below, 

City of Mount Clemens lx 
Purchaser Signature of Person to Sign Agreement Print Tille of Person to S!gn Agreement 

Print Name of Person to Sign Agreement Print Date that Above Person Signed lhls Cer1ificale 

!INCUMBENCY CERTIFICATE! 

Re: Tax-Exempt lnstal!menUPurchase Agreement and Property Schedule dated as of , between City of Mount Clemens, as Purchaser 
("Purchaser'') and U.S. Bank Equipment Finance, a division of U.S. Bank National Association as Seller ("Agreement"). 

The undersigned, being the duly elected, qualified and acting Secretary, Clerk or other duly authorized official or signatory of the Purchaser does hereby 
certify, as of the date of this Certificate and the date of the Agreement (as defined in the General Certificate above), as follows: 

As of the date of the meeting(s) of the governing body of !he Purchaser at which the above-referenced Agreement and the Property Schedule were 
approved and authorized to be executed, and as of the date hereof, the below-named representative of the Purchaser held and holds the office set forth 
below, and the signature set forth below is hisfher true and correct signature. 

NAME TITLE SIGNATURE 
OF PERSON SIGNING AGREEMENT OF PERSON SIGNING OF PERSON SIGNING AGREEMENT 

AGREEMENT 

!N W!TNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has signed this Certificate on the date stated below. 

Signature of Secralary, Clark or other duly authorized official or signatory of Purchaser (Cannot be same as Person Signing Agreement) Print Title of Person who signed this Cerllficate 

Print Name of Person Signing this Cer@cate Print Date that Above Person Slgned !his Cerll!lca!e 



APPLICATION NO. 

2108968 

EQUIPMENT FINANCE Insurance Authorization and Verification 

Re: Tax-Exempt lnstallment/PurciJase Agreement dated as of 

Seller: U.S. Bank Equipment Finance 
1310 Madrid Street, Ste. 101 
Marshall, MN 56258 

Purchaser: City of Mount Clemens 
One Crocl<er Blvd 
Mount Clemens, Ml 48043 

, between Purchaser and Seller. 

TO THE PURCHASER: In connection with the above-referenced Tax-Exempt Installment/Purchase Agreement and the Property 
Schedule thereunder each dated: (the "Agreement"), Seller requires proof in the form of this document. executed by both 
Purchaser" and Purchaser's agent, that Purchaser's insurable interest in the financed property (the "Property") meets Seller's 
requirements as follows, with coverage including, but not limited to, fire, extended coverage, vandalism, and theft: 

SELLER, AND ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, shall be covered as both ADDITIONAL INSURED and LENDER'S LOSS 
PAYEE with regard to all equipment financed or leased by policy holder through or from Seller. All such insurance shall 
contain a provision to the effect that such insurance shall not be canceled or modified without first giving written notice 
thereof to Seller and Purchaser at least thirty {30) days in advance of such cancellation or modification. 

Purchaser must carry GENERAL LIABILITY (and/or, for vehicles, Automobile Liability) in the amount of no less than 
$1,000,000.00 (one million dollars). 

Purchaser must carry PROPERTY Insurance (or, for vehicles, Physical Damage Insurance) in an amount no less than the 
'Insurable Value' $34 473.68, with deductibles no more than $10,000.00. 

"Purchaser: Please execute this form and return with your document package. Seller wi!! fax this form to your insurance agency for 
endorsement In lieu of agent endorsement, Purchaser's agency may submit insurance certificates demonstrating compliance with all 
requirements. Should you have any questions, please contact U.S. Bank Equipment Finance at 800~328-5371. 

By signing, Purchaser authorizes the Agent named below: 1) to complete and return this form as indicated; and 2) to endorse 
the policy and subsequent renewals to reflect the required coverage as outlined above. 

NAMEAF AGE~CY 

Jlvi.:..IIL ,} <,Mit 
I NAME o~~GENT 

---w~-I t;; S'APH 
sTREtyt:;rEssrn At: 0 rn B _ hll~£ I cr 111 ~ ,oJ 1 ~ U!IV/<dtll ;> I STATE VH I I z'~;fo. 3 '(_ 

PHO~J'G '-16 J-lf(•t J I FAX 
I E-MAIL 

City of Mount Clemens X 
NAME OF PURCHASER SIGNATURE TITLE DATED 

TO THE AGENT: In lieu of providing a certificate, please execute this form in the space below and promptly fax it to Seller at 
866-405~8329. This fully endorsed form shall serve as proof that Purchaser's insurance meets the above requirements. 

Agent hereby verifies that the above requirements have been met in regard to the Property listed below. 

X 
NAME 01'- AGENCY SIGNATURE PRINT NAME DATED 

Insurable Value: $34,473.68 

ATTACHED: PROPERTY DESCRIPTION FOR THE AGREEMENT. 



TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
ADDENDUM 

EQUIPMENT FINANCE AGREEMENT# 
2108968 

Addendum to Agreement# 2108968, between City of 1\/!ount Clemens, as Customer and U.S. Bank Equipment Finance, 
a division of U.S. Bank National Association ("U.S. Bank Equipment Finance"), as Lessor/Secured Party. The words you 
and your refer to Customer. The words we, us and our refer to Lessor/Secured Party. 

The parties wish to amend the above-referenced Agreement as follows: 

The following sentence has been added to the AGREEMENT paragraph: 
"Seller shall execute a separate Bill of Sale for said property if requested to do so by Purchaser." 

The LATE CHARGES paragraph has been modified to read as follows: 
"Should Purchaser fail to duly pay any part of any Installment Payment or other sum to be paid to Seller 
under this Agreement within ten (10) days of the date on which such amount is due hereunder, then 
Purchaser shall pay late charges on such delinquent payment from the due date thereof until paid at the rate 
of 7% per annum." 

The INSURANCE OF PROPERTY paragraph has been modified to read as follows: 
"All risk of loss to the Property shall be borne by the Purchaser. At all times during the Term, Purchaser 
shall, at Purchaser's own cost and expense, cause casualty and property damage insurance to be carried 
and maintained (or shall provide Seller with a certificate stating that adequate self-insurance has been 
provided) with respect to the Property, sufficient to protect the full replacement value of the Property. 
Purchaser shall furnish to Seller certificates evidencing such coverage throughout the Term. All such liability 
insurance shall name Seller as an additional insured. Each insurance policy carried and maintained 
pursuant to this Agreement shall contain a provision to the effect that the insurance company shall not cancel 
the policy or modify it materially or adversely to the interest of the Seller without first giving written notice 
thereof to Seller at least 30 days in advance of such change of status." 

The following sentence has been added to the ASSIGNMENT BY SELLER paragraph: 
"However, any such assignment shall not relieve the original Seller of its obligations under this Agreement." 

By signing this Addendum, Customer acknowledges the above changes to the Agreement and authorizes Lessor/Secured 
Party to make such changes. In the event of any conflict between this Addendum and the Agreement, this Addendum 
shall prevail. In all other respects, the terms and conditions of the Agreement remain in full force and effect and remain 
binding on Customer. 

U.S. Bank Equipment Finance City of Mount Clemens 

Lessor/Secured Party Customer 

X 
Signature Signature 

Title Date Title Date 

NOTE: SIGNER OF THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE SAME AS ON THE AGREEMENT. A FACSIMILE OF THIS DOCUMENT WITH SIGNATURE 
SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE AN ORIGINAL. CAPITALIZED TERMS IN THIS DOCUMENT ARE DEFINED AS IN THE AGREEMENT, UNLESS 

SPECIFICALLY STATED OTHERWISE. 
A500 REV 10/15 



Information Retum for Small Tax-Exempt 
Governmental Bond Issues, Leases, and Installment Sales 

._, Under internal Revenue Code section 149(e) 
OMB No. 1545-0720 

Caution: 

4 

6 

Ba Issue price of ob!igation(s) (see instructions) 

b Issue date (single issue} or calendar date (consolidated}. Enter date ln mm/dd/yyyy format (for 
example, 01/01/2009) (see instructions)~ 

9 Amount of the reported ob!igation(s) on line Ba that is: 
a For leases for vehicles 
b For leases for office equipment . 
c For leases for real property 
d For leases for other (see instructions) . 

e For bank loans for vehicles 
For bank loans for office equipment 

g For bank loans for rea! property. 
h For bank loans for other (see instructions) 

Used to refund prior issue(s) 
j Representing a loan from the proceeds of another tax-exempt obligation (for example, bond bank) 

k Other 
10 If the issuer has designated any issue under section 265{b}(3)(B)(i)(lll) (small issuer exception), check this box 
1 i If the issuer has elected to pay a penalty in lieu of arbitrage rebate, check this box (see instructions) . 

12 Vendor's or bank's name: 
13 Vendor's or bank's emolover-id~~-ilf);-~tio~-;-~~b~~~-------------- ______ T _______________________ ---------------------------------------

Signature 
and 
Consent 

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I tmve examined this return and accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and be!lef, they are 
true, correct, and complete. I further declare that I consent to the IRS's disclosure of the Issuer's return information, as necessary to process this return, to the person(s) 
that I have authorized above. 

~ Signature of issuer's authorized r·epresentalive Date 

Paid PrinVType preparer's name 1 Preparer's signature I Date !Check D if J PTlN 

Preparer c----------------------------lc_ __________________________ J_ ______ ,---_L'~'~'"~'~m~p~lo~ya~d"-1 __________ ___ 
Use ()nly~F~I<~m~·,~na~m~ec_~~c_ ____________________________________________________ ~I~F~·ir~m~·,~E~IN~~:_ ________________ __ 

I Phone no. Firm's address t8o-

General Instructions 
Section references are to the Internal Revenue 
Code unless otherwise noted. 

What1s New 
The IRS has created a page on IRS.gov for 
information about the Form 8038 series and 
its Instructions, at www.!rs.gov/form8038. 
Information about any future developments 
affecting the Form 8038 series (such as 
legislation enacted after we release it) will be 
posted on that page. 

Purpose of Form 
Form 8038~GC is used by the issuers of tax
exempt governmental obligations to prov'1de 
the IRS with the information required by 
section 149(e) and to monitor the 
requirements of sections 141 through 150. 

Who Mus! File 

Issuers of tax-exempt governmental 
obligations w!fh issue prices of less than 
$100,000 must file Form 8038-GC. 

rssuers of a tax-exempt govern menta! 
obligation with an issue price of $100,000 or 
more must file Form 8038-G, Information 
Return for Tax~Exempt Governmental 
Obligations. 

Filing a separate retum for a single issue. 
Issuers have the option to file a separate 
Form 8038-GC tor any tax~exempt 
governmental obligation w!th an issue price 
of less than $100,000. 

An issuer of a tax-exempt bond used to 
finance construction expenditures must file a 
separate Form B038~GC for each issue to give 
notice to the IRS that an election was made to 

Cat. No. 6410!18 

pay a penalty in lieu of arbitrage rebate (see 
the line 1 i instructions). 

Filing a consolidated return tor multiple 
issues. For all tax-exempt governmental 
obligations wi1h Issue prices of less than 
$100,000 that are not reported on a separate 
Form 8038-GC, an issuer must file a 
consolidated Information return including all 
such issues issued within the calendar year. 

Thus, an Issuer may file a separate Form 
8038-GC for each of a number of smal! issues 
and report the remainder of small issues 
issued during the calendar year on one 
consolidated Form 8038~GC. However, if the 
Issue Is a construction issue, a separate Form 
8038-GC must be filed to give the IRS notice 
of the election to pay a penalty in lieu of 
arbitrage rebate. 



Fot'm 8038-GC (Rev. 1-2012) 

When To File 
To file a separate return for a single issue, file 
Form 8038-GC on or before the 15th day of 
the second calendar month after the close of 
the calendar quarter in which the issue is 
issued. 

To file a consolidated return for multiple 
issues, file Form 8038-GC on or before 
February 15th of the calendar year following 
the year in which the issue is issued. 

Late filing. An issuer may be granted an 
extension of time to file Form 8038-GC under 
section 3 of Rev. Proc. 2002-48, 2002-37 
I.R.S. 531, if it is determined that the failure to 
file on time is not due to willful neglect. Type 
or print at the top of the form, "Request for 
Relief under section 3 of Rev, Proc. 2002-48." 
Attach to the Form 8038-GC a letter briefly 
stating why the form was not submitted to the 
IRS on time. Also indicate whether the 
obligation in question is under examination by 
the IRS. Do not submit copies of any bond 
documents, leases, or installment sale 
documents. See Where To File next. 

Where To File 
File Form 8038~GC, and any attachments, 
with the Department of the Treasury, Internal 
Revenue Service Center, Ogden, UT 84201. 

Private delivery services. You can use 
certain private delivel)' services designated by 
the IRS to meet the "timely mailing as timely 
filing/paying" rule for tax returns and 
payments. These private delivery services 
include only the following: 

" DHL Express (DHL): DHL Same Day Service. 

• Federal Express (Fed Ex): FedEx Priority 
Overnight, Fed Ex Standard Overnight, FedEx 
2Day, Fed Ex International Priority, and FedEx 
!nternat!onal First. 

" United Parcel Service {UPS): UPS Next Day 
Air, UPS Next Day Air Saver, UPS 2nd Day 
Air, UPS 2nd Day Air A.M., UPS Worldwide 
Express Plus, and UPS Worldwide Express. 

The private de!ivety service can tell you 
how to get written proof of the mailing date. 

Olher Forms Thai May Be 
Required 
For rebating arbitrage (or paying a penalty in 
lieu of arbitrage rebate) to the Federal 
Government, use Form 8038-T, Arbitrage 
Rebate, Yield Reduction and Penalty in Lieu 
of Arbitrage Rebate. For private activity 
bonds, use Form 8038, Information Return for 
Tax-Exempt Private Activity Bond Issues. 

For a tax~exempt governmental obligation 
with an issue price of $100,000 or more, use 
Form 8038-G. 

Rounding lo Whole Dollars 
You may show the money items on this return 
as whole-dollar amounts. To do so, drop any 
amount less than 50 cents and Increase any 
amount from 50 to 99 cents to the next higher 
dollar. 

Delinilions 
Obligations. This refers to a single tax~ 
exempt governmental obligation if Form 
8038-GC Is used for separate reporting or to 

multiple tax-exempt governmental obligations 
if the form is used for consolidated reporting. 

Tax-exempt obligation. This is any obligation 
including a bond, installment purchase 
agreement, or financial lease, on which the 
Interest is excluded from income under 
section i 03. 

Tax-exempt governmenial obligation. A 
tax-exempt obligation that Is not a private 
activity bond (see below) is a tax-exempt 
governmental obligation. This includes a bond 
issued by a qualified volunteer fire department 
under section 150{e). 

Private activity bond. This includes an 
obligation Issued as part of an Issue in which: 

• More than 10% of the proceeds are to be 
used for any private activity business use, and 

e More than 10% of the payment of principal 
or interest of the Issue is either (a) secured by 
an interest in property to be used for a private 
business use (or payments for such property) 
or (b) to be derived from payments for 
property (or borrowed money) used for a 
private business use. 

It also includes a bond, the proceeds of 
which (a) are to be used to make or finance 
loans (other than loans described in section 
141 (c)(2)) to persons other than governmental 
units and {b) exceeds the lesser of 5% of the 
proceeds or $5 million. 

Issue. Generally, obligations are treated as 
part of the same issue only if they are issued 
by the same issuer, on the same date, and as 
part of a single transaction, or a series of 
related transactions. However, obligations 
issued during the same calendar year (a) 
under a loan agreement under which amounts 
are to be advanced periodically (a "draw
down loan") or (b) with a term not exceeding 
270 days, may be treated as pati of the same 
issue if the obligations are equally and ratably 
secured under a single indenture or loan 
agreement and are issued under a common 
financing arrangement {for example, under the 
same official statement periodically updated 
to reflect changing factual circumstances). 
Also, for obligations issued under a draw
down loan that meets the requirements of the 
preceding sentence, obligations issued during 
different calendar years may be treated as 
part of the same issue If all of the amounts to 
be advanced under the draw-down loan are 
reasonably expected to be advanced within 3 
years of the date of issue of the first 
obligation. Likewise, obligations (other than 
private activity bonds) issued under a single 
agreement that is in the form of a lease or 
installment sale may be treated as part of the 
same issue if aU of the property covered by 
that agreement is reasonably expected to be 
delivered within 3 years of the date of Issue of 
the first obligation. 

Arbitrage rebate. Generally, interest on a 
state or local bond is not tax-exempt unless 
the issuer of the bond rebates to the United 
States arbitrage profits earned from investing 
proceeds of ihe bond in higher yielding 
nonpurpose investments. See section 148(fj. 

Construction issue. This is an issue of tax
exempt bonds that meets both of the 
following conditions: 

Page 2 

i. At !east 75% ot the available construction 
proceeds of the issue are to be used for 
construction expenditures with respect to 
property to be owned by a governmental unit 
or a 50i(c)(3) organization, and 

2. All of the bonds that are part of the issue 
are qualified 501(c){3) bonds, bonds that are 
not private activity bonds, or private activity 
bonds issued to finance property to be owned 
by a governmental unit or a 501 (c)(3) 
organization. 

In lieu of rebating any arbitrage that may be 
owed to the United States, the Issuer of a 
construction issue may make an irrevocable 
election to pay a penalty. The penalty is equal 
to i-1/2% of the amount of construction 
proceeds that do not meet certaih spending 
requirements. See section 148(f)(4)(C} and the 
Instructions for Form 8038-T. 

Specific instructions 
In general, a Form 8038-GC must be 
completed on the basis of available 
information and reasonable expectations as of 
the date of issue. However, forms that are 
filed on a consolidated basis may be 
completed on the basis oi information readily 
available to the issuer at the close of the 
calendar year to which the form relates, 
supplemented by estimates made in good 
faith. 

Part 1-Reporting Authority 
Amended return, An issuer may file an 
amended return to change or add to the 
information reported on a previously filed 
return for the same date of issue. If you are 
filing to correct errors or change a previously 
filed return, check the "Amended Return" box 
in the heading of the form. 

The amended return must provide all the 
information reported on the original return, In 
addition to the new corrected information. 
Attach an explanation of the reason for the 
amended retum and write across the top 
"Amended Retum Explanation." 

line 1. The issL..~er's name is the name of the 
entity issuing the obligations, not the name of 
the entity receiving the benefit of the 
financing. fn the case of a lease or installment 
safe, the Issuer is the lessee or purchaser. 

Line 2. An issuer that does not have an 
employer identification number (EIN) should 
apply for one on Form SS-4, Application for 
Employer Identification Number. You can get 
th!s form on the IRS website at IRS.gov or by 
calling 1 ~BOO-T AX-FORM {1 -800~829·3676). 
You may receive an EIN by telephone by 
following the instructions for Form SS~4. 

Lines 3 and 4. Enter the issuer's address or 
the address of the designated contact person 
listed on line 6. If the issuer wishes to use its 
own address and the issuer receives its mail 
in care of a third party authorized 
representative (such as an accountant or 
attorney), enter on the street address line 
"C/0" followed by the third party's name and 
street address or P.O. box. Include the suite, 
room, or other unlt number after the street 
address. If the post office does not deliver 
mail to the street address and the issuer has a 
P.O. box, show the box number instead of the 



Form 8038-GC (Rev. i-2012) 

street address. If a change in address occurs 
after the return is filed, use Form 8822, 
Change of Address, to notify the IRS of the 
new address. 

Note. The address entered on lines 3 and 4 is 
1he address the IRS will use for all written 
communications regarding the processing of 
this return, including any notices. By 
authorizing a person other than an authorized 
officer or other employee of the issuer to 
communicate with the IRS and whom the IRS 
may contact about this return, the issuer 
authorizes the IRS to communicate directly 
with the Individual listed on line 6, whose 
address Is entered on lines 3 and 4 and 
consents to disclose the issuer's return 
information to that individual, as necessary, to 
process this return. 

Line 5. This line is for IRS use only. Do not 
make any entries in this box. 

Part II-Description ol Obligations 
Check the appropriate box designating this as 
a return on a single issue basis or a 
consolidated return basis. 

Line Sa. The issue price of obligations is 
generally determined under Regulations 
section 1.148-1(b). Thus, when issued for 
cash, the issue price is the price at which a 
substantial amount of the obligations are sold 
to the public. To determine the issue price of 
an obligation issued for property, see sections 
1273 and 1274 and the related regulations. 

Line 8b. For a single issue, enter the date of 
issue (for example, 03/15/2010 for a single 
issue issued on March 15, 2010), generally 
the date on which the issuer physically 
exchanges the bonds that are part of the 
issue for the underwriter's (or other 
purchaser's) funds; for a lease or installment 
sale, enter the date Interest starts to accrue. 
For issues reported on a consolidated basis, 
enter the first day of the calendar year during 
which the obligations were Issued (for 
example, for calendar year 201 0, enter 
01/01/2010). 

Lines 9a through 9h. Complete this section If 
property other than cash Is exchanged for the 
obligation, for example, acquiring a police car, 
a fire truck, or telephone equipment through a 
series of monthly payments. (This type of 
obligation is sometimes referred to as a 
"municipal lease."} Also complete this section 
If real property is directly acquired in 
exchange for an obligation to make periodic 
payments of Interest and principal. 

Do not complete lines 9a through 9d if the 
proceeds of an obligation are received In the 
form of cash even if the term "lease" is used 
in the title of the issue. For lines 9a through 
9d, enter the amount on the appropriate line 
that represents a lease or installment 
purchase. For line 9d, enter the type of item 
that is leased. For lines 9e through 9h, enter 
the amount on the appropriate line that 
represents a bani< loan. For flne 9h, enter the 
type of bank loan. 

Lines 9i and 9j, For line 9i, enter the amount 
of the proceeds that will be used to pay 
principal, interest, or call premium on any 
other issue of bonds, including proceeds that 
will be used to fund an escrow account for 
this purpose. Several lines may apply to a 
particular obligation. For example, report on 
lines 9i and 9j obligations used to refund prior 
issues which represent loans from the 
proceeds of another tax-exempt obligation. 

Line 9k. Enter on line 9k the amount on line 
8a that does not represent an obligation 
described on lines 9a through 9j, 

Line 10. Check this box if the issuer has 
designated any issue as a "small issuer 
exception" under section 265(b){3)(8)(1)(111). 

Line i i, Check this box if the issue is a 
construction issue and an irrevocable election 
to pay a penalty in lieu of arbitrage rebate has 
been made on or before the date the bonds 
were issued. The penalty is payable with a 
Form 8038~ T for each 6-month period after 
the date the bonds are issued. Do not make 
any payment of penalty in lieu of rebate with 
Form 8038-GC. See Rev. Proc. 92-22, 
1992-1 C. B. 736, for rules regarding the 
"election document." 

Line 12. Ente1· the name of the vendor or bank 
who Is a party to the ins1allment purchase 
agreement, loan, or financial lease. If there 
are multiple vendors or banks, the issuer 
should attach a schedule. 

line '13. Enter the employer identification 
number of the vendor or bank who is a party 
to the installment purchase agreement, loan, 
or flnanclallease. If there are multiple vendors 
or banks, the Issuer should attach a schedule. 

Signature and Consent 
An authorized representative of the issuer 
must sign Form 8038-GC and any appl!cable 
certification. Also print the name and title of 
the person signing Fotm 8038-GC, The 
authorized representative of the issuer signing 
this form must have the authority to consent 
to the disclosure of the issuer's return 
information, as necessary to process this 
return, to the person(s) that has been 
designated in this form. 

Note. If the issuer authorizes in line 6 the IRS 
to communicate with a person other than an 
officer or other employee of the issuer, (such 
authorization shall include contact both in 
writing regardless of the address entered In 
lines 3 and 4, and by telephone) by signing 
this form, the issuer's authorized 
representative consents to the disclosure oi 
the issuer's return information, as necessary 
to process this return, to such person. 

Page 3 

Paid Preparer 
If an authorized representative of the issuer 
filled in lts return, the paid preparer's space 
should remain blank. Anyone who prepares 
the return but does not charge the 
organization should not sign the return. 
Certain others who prepare the return should 
not sign. For example, a regular, full~time 
employee of the Issuer, such as a cler!<, 
secretary, etc., should not sign. 

Generally, anyone who is paid to prepare a 
return must sign it and fill in the other blanks 
In the Paid Preparer Use Only area of the 
return. A paid preparer cannot use a social 
security number in the Paid Preparar Use Only 
box. The paid preparer must use a preparer 
tax identification number (PTIN). If the paid 
preparer is self-employed, the preparer 
should enter his or her address In the box. 

The paid preparer must: 

.. Sign the return in the space provided for the 
preparer's signature, and 

.. Give a copy of the return to the issuer. 

Paperwork Reduction Acl Notice 
We ask for the information on this form to 
carry out the Internal Revenue laws of the 
United States. You are required to give us the 
information. We need It to ensure that you are 
complying with these laws. 

You are not required to provide the 
Information requested on a form that Is 
subject to the Paperworl~ Reduction Act 
unless the form displays a valld OMB control 
number. Books or records relating to a form 
or its instructions must be retained as long as 
their contents may become material in the 
administration of any Internal Revenue law. 
Generally, tax returns and rei urn information 
are confidentiaL as required by section 6i 03. 

The time needed to complete and file this 
form will vary depending on individual 
circumstances. The estimated average time is: 

Learning about the 
law or the form 4 hr., 46 min. 

Preparing the form 

Copying, assembling, and 
sending the form to the !AS 

2 hr., 22 min. 

2 hr., 34 min. 

!f you have comments concerning the 
accuracy of these time estimates or 
suggestions for making this form simpler, we 
would be happy to hear from you. You can 
write to the Internal Revenue Service, Tax 
Products Coordinating Committee, 
SE:W:CAR:MP:T:M:S, ·1 ·111 Constitution Ave. 
NW, IR-6526, Washington, DC 20224. Do not 
send the form to this address. Instead, see 
Where To File. 



Michigan Department of Treasury 
3372 (Rev. 03-16) 

Michigan Sales and Use Tax Certificate of Exemption 
INSTRUCTIONS: DO NOT send to the Department of Treasury. Certificate must be retained ln the seller's records. This certificate is invalid 
unless all four sections are completed by the purchaser. 

SECTION 1: TYPE OF PURCHASE 

0 A. One-Time Purchase 

Order or Invoice Number:---------

~ C. Blanket Certificate 

Expiration Date {maximum of four years): 07/21/20 

D B. Blanket Certificate. Recurring Business Relationship 

The purchaser hereby claims exemption on the purchase of tangible personal property and selected services made from the vendor listed below. This 
certifies thai this claim is based upon the purchaser's proposed use of the items or services, OR the status of the purchaser. 

Vendor's Name and Address 

SECTION 2: ITEMS COVERED BY THIS CERTIFICATE 
Check one of the following: 

1. 18] Ail items purchased. 

2. 0 Limited to the following Items;----------------------------

SECTION 3: BASIS FOR EXEMPTION CLAIM 
Check one of the following: 

1. 0 For Lease. Enter Use Tax Registration Number: ____________ _ 

2. 0 For Resale at Retail. Enter Sales Tax Ucense Number:----------

The following exemptions DO NOT require the purchaser to provide a number: 

3. 0 Agricultural Production. Enter percentage: ___ % 

4. [g} Church, Government Entity, Nonprofit School, or Nonprofit Hospital (Circle type of organization). 

5. 0 Contracior (must provide Michigan Sales and Use Tax Contractor Eligibility Statemenr (Form 3520)). 

6. D For Resale at Wholesale. 

7. D Industrial Processing. Enter percentage: ___ % 

8. D Nonprofit internal Revenue Code Section 501{c)(3) or 501(c)(4) Exempt Organization (must provide IRS authorized letter with this form). 

9_ 0 Nonprofit Organization with an authorized letter issued by the Michigan Department of Treasury prior to June 1994 {must provide copy of 
Jetter wllh !his form). 

1 o.O Rolling Stock purchased by an Interstate Motor Carrier. 

11.0 Qualified Data Center 

12.0 Other (explain): _____________________________________ _ 

SECTION 4: CERTIFICATION 
f declare, under penally of perjury, that the information on this certificate is true, that I have consulted fhe statutes, administrative rules and other 
sources of law applicable to my exemption, and that I have exercised reasonable care in assuring that my claim of exemption is valid under Michigan 
law. In the event tilis claim is disallowed, I accept full responsibility for the payment of tax, penalty and any accrued interest, including, if necessary, 
reimbursement to the vendor for tax and accrued interest. 

Business Name l Type of Business {see codas on page 2) 

City of Mount Clemens 05 Government 
Business Address City, State, ZIP Code 

One Crocker Blvd Mount Clemens, Ml 48043 
Business Telephone Number (include area code) Name (Print or Type} 

(586) 469-6818 
Signature and Trtle Date Signed 



August 9, 2016 

Honorable Mayor and Council Members 
City of Mount Clemens 
One Crocker Boulevard 
Mount Clemens, Ml 48043 

RE: SlC Water Meter Installation Contract Renewal 

Dear Mayor and Council: 

SLC has held the water meter installation contract for several years. Several years ago the City sought 
out competitive bids for this service, and SLC was awarded the contract after low bidder did not work out. 
It should be noted the City has had issues with the services of some of the other contractors prior to SLC 
coming on board. 

We are nearing completion of the water meter project and have approximately 700 meters left to replace. 
Of those, 500 are residential and 200 are commercial ranging from 5/8" to 2" in size. These meter 
locations are scattered throughout the City. 

SLC's contract expires in September 2016; at this time I recommend extending SLC's meter installation 
contract for another year. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

Sincerely, 

H. Blair Selover 
Group Manager 
F&V OPERATIONS AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 

MoDJnt Clemens 

P: 616.588.2900 
F: 616.971.1005 



CITY OF MOUNT CLEMENS 

Tabulation of sealed bids received and opened on Tuesday, July 23,2013, for our estimated annual quantity of water meter replacement installations: 

1176 Cassaday $16,537.50 $5,895.00 $157.50 
MI 48628 

2.H20 Utility Services $30.00 $28.00 $30.00 $30.00 $29,806.00 
2198 North Sycamore Drive $22,050.00 $7,336.00 $210.00 $210.00 

MI 48509 
3.SLC Meter, LLC .95 $25.99 $27.95 $27.95 $27,743.93 

10375 Dixie Highway $20,54;3.25 $6,809,38 $195.65 $195.65 
MI 4&350 

4. Vanguard Utility Service, Inc. $87.62 $87.62 $87.62 $87.62 $88,583.82 
1421 West 9th Street $64,400.70 $22,956.44 $613.34 $613.34 

KY 42301 

Marilyn Dluge 
Finance Director/Treasurer 



EXPLANATION OF CONSENT AGENDA – August 15, 2016 
 

Agenda Item No. 10-A 
 
Request Approval to Allow New Generation Church to Hold a Neighborhood 
Appreciation Day at Wilson Park on Saturday, August 27, 2016 
 
New Generation Church is requesting City Commission approval to hold a Neighborhood 
Appreciation Day at Wilson Park on Saturday, August 27, 2016. The event will take 
place from 12:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. The event will include a bounce house and the use of 
the gymnasium, and will include the passing out of school supplies.  
 
A Certificate of Liability Insurance naming the City has been provided by the event 
organizer. 
 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Brian L. Tingley 
     Community Development Director 
   
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Move to approve a Neighborhood Appreciation Day 

by New Generation Church at Wilson Park on 
Saturday, August 27, 2016 from 12:00 p.m. to 5:00 
p.m. 



CITY OF MOUNT ClEMENS 
APPliCATION FOR SPECIAL EVENT APPROVAl 
ONE CROCKER BLVD., MOUNT CLEMENS, Ml48043 

(586)469-6818 EXT. 901 FAX (S86) 469-7695 

VJVIIV~L..GJ.!J:Q.i.rJJ.QJJJJ1.rJ.f; .. CilS~C0.:. co nJ. 

NOTE: A COMPLETE AND DETAILED SITE PLAN/SITE MAP OF THE PROPERTY SHOWING THE EVENT AREA IS REQUIRED. PLAN MUST SHOW 

LOCATIONS OF SIGNS, TENTS OR ANY STRUCTURES, AMUSEMENT RIDES, FOOD SERVICES, PARKING AREA, THE LOCATION OF EXISTING BUILDINGS, 

ETC. REQUEST WILL NOT BE REVIEWED UNTIL THIS PLAN IS RECEIVED. 

IF A TENT IS TO BE ERECTED, SPECIFICATIONS ARE REQUIRED 

ADDITIONAL PERMITS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR BUILDING, ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL, IF APPLICABLE. 

Sponsoring Organization's Legal Name: .JNL1.e..'='Lt"'"'-) ___,(.,;c:'f'"'-l!l'\-'e""-'' rc..·:::a..;:::4_u·I"O'-'-nL...-"'C~~c::..·JLh!..Ou.""'-'rc'c"'./'-'b.J'-. ___________ _ 

Address: ISS CA5S t:\u-e .. 

Phone: Office: ..3!3 5; 1 ~-'IS'iSG. Cell: _______ ""'""·----;;---------

Sponsoring Organization's Agent's Name: Po. S ~or LA.rry Tr~\ t:u 1\J} 
Address: ---''-!.c:::_!..il::"--...k~.!l='.L-L~L'e~~- City 11 A;-c:tH'<v D State 

Email: ______________ _ 

Event Name }{~I 'jhh:,r boo& AffH'c.cdl e:u·\-! 0 n 
Event Purpose: Tkn~fR(' c¢1'1\ft,U.!\i lc¥' PMs ou.,t 

Event Location: 58 St:~ u. 'H. (i) i I So n 

ki 
f)'choe)l 

Event Date: _..L~-"lLC!"""'1,c"U"-S"'-±-'--· .....u.d'-'1'-;--.<:::';;L"'C"'-l.:l L:w.·~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-
Event Time(s): N.OON ~, 5: OC II rn 

I 

GIVE A DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED SPECIAL EVENT: (use back or attach additional sheets if necessary) 

IS THE EVENT OPEN TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC LYES NO 
NUMBER OF PEOPLE PROPOSED TO ATIEND OR PARTICIPATE EACH DAY: _,e=..sf'-'-'''--7J-.5.._ ___________ ~ 
WILL ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT BE USED AND/OR WILL WATER HOOK-UPS BE REQUIRED ____ YES 
IF YES, PLEASE DESCRIBE THE PROPOSED LOCATION(S): 

____ NO 



ireland 
~2/16/2002 10:35 15854697603 

Will TENTS BE USED DURING THE EVENT? ____ YES 

5864215070 
CITY OF MT CLEMENS 

_ _;V'---- NC, 

V' 
,.---- YES -----:::-=- 1110 

u• ALL FOOD VENDORS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE MACOMg COUNTY HEALTH DEPI\f\TMENT. 
Will THE EVENT HAVE FOOD OR OTHER VENDORS? 

WILL ALCOHOl BE SERVED OR SOL!lATTHE EVENTl YES V NO 
•••r<VES, PLEASE PROVIDE PROOf o< LIQUOR liABIUTV INSURANCE AND APPROVAl BY 111E lCC 

Will ANY CITY SERVICI'S BE REQUIRED FOR THIS EVENTl - YES NO 
IF YES, DESCRIBE 1111 DETAil THE TYPE OF SERVICES REQUESTED: 
... THE CITY MAY CHARGE THE ACUTA. COST OF PROVIDING THESE SERVICES fOR THE [VENT, 

,5 ANY SIGNAGE PROPOSED7 ____ YES ==-/~=NO 
IF V£5, ~OTE lOCATIONS Of. ANV SIGNS PROPOSED ON THE MAP PROVIDED WllH THIS APPUCATION. 

C:ERTli=ICATION AND SIGNATUR£: I understand 09nd ()gree on beh;;;lf of the s.po,soring orgomf:z.,Hion thert 

p,2 
PAGE 03/03 

a) A Certific3te 11f lns.urance must be provided which names the City Qf Mm.Jnt Clemens as an additional insured party on the 
policy. 

bl All fooci vendors must be approved by the Macomb County Health Department 
c) The approval of this Spe-cial E\lenr may include additiont~l r-eQuirements .antf/or-limitetions, based on the City's rl;!view of this 

;;~pplitation. Ti-.e event will be operated in conformance wrth the approved euide!in~s from tke City Commission. Such 
additional requireme:r'lts mav ·Include bvt an~ .not lim"1ted to the procufement of permits and/or inspecrlons In re8ards to health 
services~ ehectric. or water seruices. flre issu~s. or; cran.iflcate of use from the bvi!ding dEp;<~~rtmer'lt. Please note: Vou should 
contaC'( the Mount Clemens Hre Inspector regardi.,g s;pedflc tent requiremenl:5 well in advance o~="vour event. A certlflc<Jte of 

Ffame Resist.:ance for the Tent needs to be provided '10 days prior to the date of even'l:/sales. 

As the duly author!~:ed 21gent of the sponsoring ors:anization. I herby apply for the approval of tl",is So ectal Event. affirm the abo1Jf? 
understandings, and agree that mv sponsoring org-anization will comply with the City's Spedal E11ent Poflcy, the terms of the 
approval as given by the City Commis5ion, ;:~!I ot~er City requirement~. ordin;:;nces and o~her laiN'S which e~pply to this S.p!;!dal Event. 

L &i?J .. r T J ~e:!dzw/ ::iL_ 
Printed Name of Apollcant 

For Ci!)J!Jso Only: 

Approved ____ _ 

Approved, with Cotlcntions _____ _ 

Denied, _______ _ 

Di!te of City Commission Decision ______ _ 

Upda!od 1!/5/13 



EXPLANATION OF CONSENT AGENDA – August 15, 2016 
 

Agenda Item No. 10-B 
 
Request Approval to Allow Rock Church International to Hold a Block Party BBQ 
at Clemens Park on Saturday, September 10, 2016 
 
Rock Church International is requesting City Commission approval for the use of 
Clemens Park on Saturday, September 10, 2016 for a community block party BBQ.  The 
event will take place from 12:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. and will include the passing out of 
school supplies.   
 
No street closures are being requested. A Certificate of Liability Insurance naming the 
City will be required as a condition of approval. 
 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Brian L. Tingley 
     Community Development Director 
      
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Move to approve the use of Clemens Park on 

Saturday, September 10, 2016 for a community 
block party BBQ from 12:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. 



CITY OF MOUNT ClEMENS 
APPLICATION FOR SPECIAl EVENT APPROVAL 
ONE CROCKER BLVD., MOUNT CLEMENS, Ml48043 
(586) 469-6818 EXT. 901 FAX (586) 469· 7695 
www.cityofmountclemens.com 

NOTE: A COMPLETE AND DETAILED SITE PLAN/SITE MAP OF THE PROPERTY SHOWING THE EVENT AREA IS REQUIRED. PlAN MUST SHOW 
LOCATIONS OF SIGNS, TENTS OR ANY STRUCTURES, AMUSEMENT RIDES, FOOD SERVICES, PARKING AREA, THE LOCATION OF EXISTING BUILDINGS, 
ETC. REQUEST WILL NOT BE REVIEWED UNTIL THIS PLAN IS RECEIVED. 
IF A TENT IS TO BE ERECTED, SPECIFICATIONS ARE REQUIRED 
ADDITIONAL PERMITS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR BUILDING, ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL, IF APPLICABLE. 

\{-
'-'-'"'-""-'"'"-'-=----Statei_L Zip-'--"-"'-'-'--

~6 . . f 
Event Name: ~ lCC\L_ (P~r+l ·tsnQ 
EventPurpose: TO fGJ!IQe. fi-e:e b?"L\tf~\:C'~ lDI.~ 
Event Location: l/ \a N . g (£:~-ho~ 'l tvtl (iefl1J2.(1:)

1 

Event Date: Q \ L 0 \ I {p 

EventTime(s): L~fi!Ji.- Lj{?M 

:J -tL .:_;g_ 3l5 "'> !.ll :j (}-na ... h o;;:;; •-'~'1 

s.:.h-<:>o\ Lfe\Le;, tDux.k'-1 I"V~ 
f\J.L L{~~L/3 -Cl.etl'1if1:>f~(IL 

GIVE A DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED SPECIAL EVENT: (use back or attach additional sheets if necessary) 

\h{" 

IS THE EVENT OPEN TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC \/~ NO 1 

NUMBER OF PEOPLE PROPOSED TO ATIEND O~~IPATE EACH DAY: ! <;C),~ .l.J\10 

WILL ELEURIC EQUIPMENT BE USED AND/OR WILL WATER HOOK-UPS BE REQUIRED 

IF YES, PLEASE ~ESCRIBE THE PROPOSED LOCATION(S): 

if fvis) ____ NO 



WILL TENTS BE USED DURING THE EVENT? JfS;~ ___ NO 

WILL THE EVENT HAVE FOOD OR OTHER VENDORS? , / tfEs, NO 
***ALL FOOD VENDORS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE MACOMB COUNTYHE~i'I'D-EP_A_R-TM-EN-T-. 

WILL ALCOHOL BE SERVED OR SOLD AT THE EVENT? ____ YES 

***IF YES, PLEASE PROVIDE PROOF OF LIQUOR LIABILITY INSURANCE AND APPROVAL BY THE LC 

WILL ANY CITY SERVICES BE REQUIRED FOR THIS EVENT? YES ~ 
IF YES, DESCRIBE IN DETAIL THE TYPE OF SERVICES REQUESTED: 
***THE CITY MAY CHARGE THE ACUTAL COST OF PROVIDING THESE SERVICES FOR THE EVENT. 

IS ANY SIGNAGE PROPOSED? \/ /YES", NO 

IF YES, NOTE LOCATIONS OF A~ ON THE MAP PROVIDED WITH THIS APPLICATION. 

CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE: I understand and agree on behalf of the sponsoring organization that 

a) A Certificate of Insurance must be provided which names the City of Mount Clemens as an additional insured party on the 
policy. 

b) All food vendors must be approved by the Macomb County Health Department 

c) The approval of this Special Event may include additional requirements and/or limitations, based on the City's review of this 

application. The event will be operated in conformance with the approved guidelines from the City Commission. Such 
additional requirements may include but are not limited to the procurement of permits and/or inspections in regards to health 
services, electric or water services, fire issues, or a certificate of use from the building department. Please note: You should 
contact the Mount Clemens Fire Inspector regarding specific tent requirements well in advance of your event. A certificate of 
Flame Resistance for the Tent needs to be provided 10 days prior to the date of event/sales. 

As the duly authorized agent of the sponsoring organization, I herby apply for the approval of this Special Event, affirm the above 

understandings, and agree that my sponsoring organization will comply with the City's Special Event Policy, the terms of the 

approval as given by the City Commission, all other City requirements, ordinances and other laws which apply to this Special Event. 

-·-
~licant's Signatur 

J:fil () t ~€-. Le;yu 1 ~ , U/r}tJ 
Printed Name of Applicant 

For City Use Only: 

Approved'--'----'-

Approved, with Conditions'--'----

Denied, _______ _ 

Date of City Commission Decision, ______ _ 

Updated 11/5/13 



\ 

!j) ~) 9:; ~~ ib 

.j. \ "' ~+., 



--l 

~ 
ROCK CHURCH INTERNATIONAl. 

SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 10 



EXPLANATION OF CONSENT AGENDA – AUGUST 15, 2016 
 

Agenda Item No. 10-C 
 

Request Approval of the Macomb County Fallen Heroes Memorial on Sunday, 
September 11, 2016 
 
The Macomb County Fallen Heroes Memorial Committee is seeking City Commission 
approval to close Main Street from Cass Avenue to Market Street on Sunday, September 
11, 2016 from approximately 5:00 P.M. through 7:00 P.M. for a ceremony to honor 
Police, Fire, and EMS who have died in the line of duty.  There would be a candlelight 
vigil in front of the memorial at the County Court Building on Main Street. 
 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Brian L. Tingley 
     Community Development Director 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Move to approve the Macomb County Fallen 

Heroes Vigil on Sunday, September 11, 2016 from 
5:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. and the associated road 
closure.   



CITY OF MOUNT ClEMENS 
APPLICATION FOR SPECIAl EVENT APPROVAl 
ONE CROCKER BLVD., MOUNT CLEMENS, Ml48043 
(586) 469-6818 EXT. 901 FAX (586) 469-7695 

NOTE: A COMPLETE AND DETAILED SITE PLAN/SITE MAP OF THE PROPERTY SHOWING THE EVENT AREA IS REQUIRED. PLAN MUST SHOW 
LOCATIONS OF SIGNS, TENTS OR ANY STRUCTURES, AMUSEMENT RIDES, FOOD SERVICES, PARKING AREA, THE LOCATION OF EXISTING BUILDINGS, 
ETC. REQUEST WILL NOT BE REVIEWED UNTIL THIS PLAN IS RECEIVED. 
IF A TENT IS TO BE ERECTED, SPECIFICATIONS ARE REQUIRED 
ADDITIONAL PERMITS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR BUILDING, ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL, IF APPLICABLE. 

Phone: Office: 

Address: __________________ City _________ ~State __ Zip _____ _ 

Phone: Office: Email: ______________ _ 

Event location: --'~L·••-"("'---?.!\"-/'-'-··.c.·cJIL'·L· .c..c.•L·c.' ---------------------------
•' --·~, / / 

Event Date: ----'-'(':'-',('-·;·_f/"-'···'l_:"Tc_-__ /Ll/'-"-'_.!.'llx_1•L~~L~(_,GL-:'-. -----------------------

5··-; r ·· ".~) ' f ... >(·.· .. f) 
Event Time(s): --'·""''-"". L"'·:..:'L'-•1'-1-"''·-"'-"-I ___ :_'-.l:_L' '-'--f'-"''"· ·'-· -----------------------

GIVE A DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED SPECIAL EVENT: (use back or attach additional sheets if necessary) 

IS THE EVENT OPEN TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC __ YES NO 

NUMBER OF PEOPLE PROPOSED TO ATTEND OR PARTICIPATE EACH DAY: --------------~-----

WILL ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT BE USED AND/OR WILL WATER HOOK-UPS BE REQUIRED ___ ~ YES ____ NO 

IF YES, PLEASE DESCRIBE THE PROPOSED LOCATION(S): 



WILL TENTS BE USED DURING THE EVENT? 7 YES 

WILL THE EVENT HAVE FOOD OR OTHER VENDORS? 
***ALL FOOD VENDORS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE MACOMB COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT. 

WILL ALCOHOL BE SERVED OR SOLD ATTHE EVENT? ____ YES ---=--NO 
***IF YES, PLEASE PROVIDE PROOF OF LIQUOR LIABILITY INSURANCE AND APPROVAL BY THE LCC 

WILL ANY CITY SERVICES BE REQUIRED FOR THIS EVENT? YES ____ NO 

IF YES, DESCRIBE IN DETAIL THE TYPE OF SERVICES REQUESTED: 
CITY MAY CHARGE THE ACUTAL COST OF PROVIDING THESE SERVICES FOR THE EVENT. 

IS ANY SIGNAGE PROPOSED? YES NO 
IF YES, NOTE LOCATIONS OF ANY SIGNS PROPOSED ON THE MAP PROVIDED WITH THIS APPLICATION. 

CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE: I understand and agree on behalf of the sponsoring organization that 

a) A Certificate of Insurance must be provided which names the City of Mount Clemens as an additional insured party on the 

policy. 
b) All food vendors must be approved by the Macomb County Health Department 
c) The approval of this Special Event may include additional requirements and/or limitations, based on the City's review of this 

application. The event will be operated in conformance with the approved guidelines from the City Commission. Such 
additional requirements may include but are not limited to the procurement of permits and/or inspections in regards to health 
services, electric or water services, fire issues, or a certificate of use from the building department. Please note: You should 
contact the Mount Clemens Fire Inspector regarding specific tent requirements well in advance of your event. A certificate of 
Flame Resistance for the Tent needs to be provided 10 days prior to the date of event/sales. 

As the duly authorized agent of the sponsoring organization, I herby apply for the approval of this Special Event, affirm the above 
understandings, and agree that my sponsoring organization will comply with the City's Special Event Policy, the terms of the 
approval as given by the City Commission, all other City requirements, ordinances and other laws which apply to this Special Event. 

~·.P"f----- / / i:' 
; -'f:. '! 

r· '.:X' / .. r 
Date 

Printed Name of Applicant 

For City Use Only: 

Approved ____ _ 

Approved, with Conditions. _____ _ 

Denied _______ _ 

Date of City Commission Decision ______ _ 

Updated 11/5/13 



EXPLANATION OF CONSENT AGENDA – AUGUST 15, 2016 
 

Agenda Item No. 10-D 
 

Request Approval to Hold the 25th Annual Anton Art Center ArtParty 
 
The Anton Art Center is requesting permission to host the 25th

 Annual ArtParty on 
Thursday, September 15, 2016, from 6:00 p.m. until 9:00 p.m. Event organizers are 
requesting the closure of Macomb Place between SB Gratiot Avenue and Pine Street 
beginning at 6:00 p.m. on Wednesday, September 14, 2016 through 6:00 a.m. on Friday, 
September 16, 2016 to allow time for set-up and tear down of the event.   
 
The use of the Roskopp Lot is also being requested, along with the use of trash 
receptacles and snow fencing. 
 
 
SUBMITTED BY:    Brian L. Tingley 
     Community Development Director 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Move to grant permission to hold the 25th Annual  
     ArtParty as requested and allow the closure of 
     Macomb Place between SB Gratiot Avenue and  
     Pine Street from 6:00 p.m. on Wednesday   
     September 14, 2016 through 6:00 a.m. on Friday,  
     September 16, 2016. 
  
 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF MOUNT CLEMENS 
APPLICATION FOR SPECIAl EVENT APPROVAl 
ONE CROCKER BLVD., MOUNT CLEMENS, Ml48043 
{586)469-6818 EXT. 901 FAX {586)469-7695 
WINW.dtyofmountclernens.com 

NOTE: A COMPLETE AND DETAILED SITE PLAN/SITE MAP OF THE PROPER1Y SHOWING THE EVENT AREA IS REQUIRED. PlAN MUST SHOW 
LOCATIONS OF SIGNS, TENTS OR ANY STRUCTURES, AMUSEMENT RIDES, FOOD SERVICES, PARKING AREA, THE LOCATION OF EXISTING BUILDINGS, 
ETC. REQUEST WILL NOT BE REVIEWED UNTIL THIS PlAN IS RECEIVED. 
IF A TENT IS TO BE ERECTED, SPECIFICATIONS ARE REQUIRED 
ADDffiONAl PERMITS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR BUILDING, ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAl. IF APPUCABLE. 

Sponsoring Organization's legal Name: The Art Center aka Anton Art Center 

Address: 125 Macomb PI Oty Mount Clemens State _ML_ Zip _:4,8,0:c43"----

Phone: Office: 586-469-8666 Cell: _______ _ Email: pgilcbrist®theartcenter org 

Sponsoring Organization's Agen~s Name: ....rP:Lhu.ill-'GWJH.<.chllLrillisLt ..lEO.Jxue:s.CJJll.JJtili!Y.kEJ.DLiLLrsoecwl.u'D"-r----------------

Address: Same as above City _________ State __ Zip _____ _ 

Phone: Office: Cell: _______ _ Email: ______________ _ 

Event Name: 25th annual ArtParty 

Event Purpose: Fundraiser 

Event Location: Macomb Pl. near Anton Art Center 

Event Date: September 15,2016, street closure requested beginning September 14 at 6:00pm 

EventTime(s): 6:00-9:00pm. setup beginning September 14. teardown following event 

GIVE A DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED SPECIAL EVENT: (use back or attach additional sheets if necessary) 

See attached. 

IS THE EVENT OPEN TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC _ll_YES NO 
NUMBER OF PEOPLE PROPOSED TO ATTEND OR PARTICIPATE EACH DAY: .....c4::e0co;0_-4o;:5:.:o0:_ _____________ _ 

WILL ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT BE USED AND/OR WILl WATER HOOK-UPS BE REQUIRED X YES ____ NO 

IF YES, PLEASE DESCRIBE THE PROPOSED LOCATION(S): 

Lights in tents, electricity for sound equipment. 



WILL TENTS BE USED DURING THE EVEND.,-~X<L-_ YES ____ NO 

WILL THE EVENT HAVE FOOD OR OTHER VENDORS? X YES NO 
*** ALL,FOOD VENDORS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE MACOMB COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT, 

WILL ALCOHOL BE SERVED OR SOLD AT THE EVENT? _ _.,X~- YES ____ NO 

***IF YES, PLEASE PROVIDE PROOF OF LIQUOR LIABILITY INSURANCE AND APPROVAL BY THE LCC ***Will provide when issued 

WILL ANY CITY SERVICES BE REQUIRED FOR THIS EVENT? X YES ____ NO 

IF YES, DESCRIBE IN DETAIL THE TYPE OF SERVICES REQUESTED: 
***THE CITY MAY CHARGE THE ACUTAL COST OF PROVIDING THESE SERVICES FOR THE EVENT. 

Street closure- Macomb Pl. from SB Gratiot to Pine, refuse pickup, Crocker Bridge sign listing event 

including date and time, as well as snow fencing to surround the event area for security purposes. 

IS ANY SIGNAGE PROPOSED? _ _,X=-. __ YES _____ NO 

IF YES, NOTE LOCAllONS OF ANY SIGNS PROPOSED ON THE MAP PROVIDED WITH THIS APPLICATION. 

CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE: I understand and agree on behalf of the sponsoring organization that 

a) A Certificate of Insurance must be provided which names the City of Mount Clemens as an additional insured party on the 
policy. 

b) All food vendors must be approved by the Macomb County Health Department 
c) The approval of this Special Event may include additional requirements and/or limitations, based on the City's review of this 

application. The event will be operated in conformance with the approved guidelines from the City Commission. Such 
additional requirements may Include but are not limited to the procurement of permits and/or inspections in regards to health 
services, electric or water services, tire issues, or a certificate of use from the building department. Please note: You should 
contact the Mount demens Fire Inspector regarding specific tent requirements well in advance of your event. A certificate of 
Flame Resistance for the Tent needs to be provided 10 days prior to the date of event/sales. 

As the duly authorized agent of the sponsoring organization, I herby apply for the approval of this Special Event, affirm the above 
understandings, and agree that my sponsoring organization will comply with the Oty's Special Event Polley, the terms of the 
approval as given by the City Commission1 all other City requirements, ordinances and other laws which apply to this Special Event. 

July 14, 2016 
Date 

Phil Gilchrist 
Printed Name of Applicant 

Forqt\'pse.bnly: 
' ... :.::_. ~ , .. ,~-~-'·_~:: ':}'·:·F: ~-

A p P!"o'V~d'c';:'-, "--::'--::c'--"c-'-c-c 

. IJafeiJfq!ycommisslon Decision,~~-~---

Updated 11/5/13 



 
Event: 2016 ArtParty 
Dates: Sept. 15, 2015 
Time: Thursday, 6:00-9:00 pm 
 
Anton Art Center 
125 Macomb Pl. 
Mount Clemens, MI 48043 
 
Contact: Phil Gilchrist, Executive Director 
Phone: 586-469-8666 
Fax: 586-469-4529 
Email: pgilchrist@theartcenter.org 
 
The Anton Art Center’s major fundraiser, ArtParty, now in its 25th year, will take place on Thursday, 
September 15, 2016 in downtown Mount Clemens. On behalf of the Board of Trustees and ArtParty 
Committee, I request for permission to hold the outdoor event on this date. 

The Center requests street closure of Macomb Place between SB Gratiot and Pine St. from 6:00 pm on 
Wednesday, September 14 through 6 am on Friday, September 16, 2015. We ask that the City events sign 
located at the corner of NB Gratiot near the Crocker Bridge list the ArtParty information two weeks prior to the 
date. Also, we are requesting the City provide us with three trash receptacles placed at the four food tent 
openings, and four more in the location near the center tent for a total of sixteen and to install snow fencing 
around the perimeter of the ArtParty for security purposes. 

The Center is currently requesting quotes from rental companies to provide and assemble one 40’ x 200’ tent 
with sidewalls on the west end of Macomb Place, between the Roskopp Parking entrance and SB Gratiot. An 
additional 30’ x 30’ tent will be setup in the Richard and Jane Manoogian Art Park. Portable fencing will be 
placed at opposite ends of the large tent to create a seating space, and additional sections installed parallel 
with the curb for security. Banquet and hi-top tables, linens, chairs and display units will be setup under the 
tents in the event location.  

Local caterers and restaurants are being invited to participate at the ArtParty and donate a sample of their 
favorite food dish; last year’s fundraiser had 32 participants and we are anticipating the same number this 
year. A portable bar serving cocktails, beer and wine is being contributed by Orleans Sports Café. All food and 
drink are included in the $60 ticket price. A special one day license application will be submitted to the MI 
Liquor Control Commission pending the City Special Event Request approval and a copy sent to the City of 
Mount Clemens upon its receipt. Consumption of alcoholic beverages will be restricted to the designated 
event area (enclosed by fencing), and will be served by trained bartenders courtesy Orlean’s Sports Café. 

Entertainment will be provided by a local disc jockey. He will perform in the central area of the ArtParty. 

Immediately following the ArtParty’s close, the rental company staff and Anton Art Center volunteers will take 
down tables, linens, chairs, fencing and tents to facilitate the reopening of Macomb Place on Friday morning, 
September 16 at 6 am. 

ArtParty is a source of great civic pride and the city’s support has been a key factor in making it a success. We 
are deeply grateful for the outstanding cooperation of the City and its employees in all of our community 
events and thank you for your continuing support. We hope you will join us at this year’s ArtParty. 

mailto:pgilchrist@theartcenter.org


Anton Art Center 
Special Event Application 
Art Party 2016 Event Map 

Grand Ave 
Grand Ave Grand Ave 

Anton Art 
Center 

• Chaos Studio Salon 

Highland ATM Services 

1111 

Monte's 

'[ 

vinyl fencing 10' 

Orleans Sports Cafe 

~1 

Map data ©2016 Google 20 ft L----_, 



EXPLANATION OF CONSENT AGENDA – AUGUST 15, 2016 
 

Agenda Item No. 10-E 
 

Request Approval to Conduct the Bath City Run/Walk 5k in Memory of Chris 
Voiers on September 25, 2016 
 
Robert Winkler of 187 Beuland St. is seeking City Commission approval to conduct the 
Bath City Run/Walk 5 in Memory of Chris Voiers on September 25, 2016 from 
approximately 11:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.  There are no entry fees and no prizes.  
Participants will be required to sign waivers.  The course would start at the Rec Bowl, go 
down Riverside Drive, loop at Asbury Park, Wooster and Newcastle, and then return 
along Riverside Drive.   
 
Mr. Winkler is not requesting any street closures or Sheriff’s Office assistance.  
 
If approved, the city would require a hold harmless form to be signed by the organizer. 
 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Brian L. Tingley 
     Community Development Director 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Move to grant approval to conduct the Bath City 

Run/Walk 5k in Memory of Chris Voiers on 
September 25, 2016, from 11:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. 

 
 



CITY OF MOUNT ClEMENS 
APPliCATION FOR SPECIAl EVENT APPROVAL 
ONE CROCKER BLVD., MOUNT CLEMENS, Ml48043 

(586)469-6818 EXT. 901 FAX (586)469-7695 

www .. ffi.I£.21J:IJ o u n t ci ern e_n~,~:9ill 

NOTE: A COMPLETE AND DETAILED SITE PLAN/SITE MAP OF THE PROPERTY SHOWING THE EVENT AREA IS REQUIRED. PLAN MUST SHOW 

LOCATIONS OF SIGNS, TENTS OR ANY STRUCTURES, AMUSEMENT RIDES, FOOD SERVICES, PARKING AREA, THE LOCATION OF EXISTING BUILDINGS, 

ETC. REQUEST WILL NOT BE REVIEWED UNTIL THIS PLAN IS RECEIVED. 

IF A TENT IS TO BE ERECTED, SPECIFICATIONS ARE REQUIRED 

ADDITIONAL PERMITS MAY BE REQUIRED FOR BUILDING, ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL, IF APPLICABLE. 

Sponsoring Organization's legal Name: -----------------------------

Address: _________________ City _________ State __ Zip _____ _ 

Phone: Office: Cell: _______ _ Email: ____________ _ 

Sponsoring Organization's Agent's Name: /? .ob .,-/-.-1: VV I.!J i\ LZ.~ ) Je-::~?1. I GUC3..J.J·no 
> 

Address: 1e1 ~<;.:;;;_;.fLA. N-l:> S r-1'>,.~.-T City ,M-r cte_ "-!'&. '"'-J i"- State A.!._ Zipq~""' 't :S: 

Phone: Office: 5";)"6, 'I,-.,. '12..d] Ceii:~HC<G cj {i;,::Z. j::::;; Email: i-/., <IJ I Ntrl§J{ €;; Q,2¥'<9i5-j• ::::>!<~ 

Event Name: !3AT"H. C! I?' 'RON/Ii!JA<:."'s: ,r).;J C2 .U lbf. iN M~ ~ <->~ 
C HP,\S VC\:ii;I<!S:' 

Event Purpose: A IV..:.. A 1-.1.;;; "i5 aF- .VAl'<..C<.>TiC:S -f>A, M--11...\.1::. > AG4.1 J-v'ST ~«:;;s(lc:S 

Event Location: Rz. L Ef>~ W l i.f <=> C /:i:•"L ~ 12:: ~L V c;:::, 

Event Date: £; €:~ ;-I ~ :ZS,, ,2~ l L C :> '--' N 1::¥\.y> 

EventTime(s): II ~,Pl. - . ~ 

GIVE A DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED SPECIAL EVENT: (use back or attach additional sheets if necessary) 

:)' e "'-"+ --t~ .:;h. - J 

IS THE EVENT OPEN TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC ___k:_ YES NO 

NUMBER OF PEOPLE PROPOSED TO ATTEND OR PARTICIPATE EACH DAY: ------------------

WILL ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT BE USED AND/OR WILL WATER HOOK-UPS BE REQUIRED _ _,_X __ YES 
IF YES, PLEASE DESCRIBE THE PROPOSED LOCATION(S): 

r~ t. I? F"""' uAll p& g &:i t:1 u s.;; 
~rs 

____ NO 



WILL TENTS BE USED DURING THE EVENT? ____ YES _,/L!b:z__ NO 

WILL THE EVENT HAVE FOOD OR OTHER VENDORS? ___ YES ---'"'--'-' _ NO 
'*'ALL FOOD VENDORS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE MACOMB COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT. 

WILL ALCOHOL BE SERVED OR SOLD AT THE EVENT? ___ YES _.;:_X--"'--,-,- NO 
"*IF YES, PLEASE PROVIDE PROOF OF LIQUOR LIABILITY INSURANCE AND APPROVAL BY THE LCC 

WILL ANY CITY SERVICES BE REQUIRED FOR THIS EVENT? --"'X-"-- YES ____ NO 

IF YES, DESCRIBE IN DETAIL THE TYPE OF SERVICES REQUESTED: 
"*THE CITY MAY CHARGE THE ACUTAL COST OF PROVIDING THESE SERVICES FOR THE EVENT. 

IS ANY SIGNAGE PROPOSED? X YES NO 
IF YES, NOTE LOCATIONS OF ANY SIGNS PROPOSED ON THE MAP PROVIDED WITH THIS APPLICATION. 
S~~ .• l""''0"~- V S~D I JV "?As,-r. 

CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE: I understand and agree on behalf of the sponsoring organization that 

a) A Certificate of Insurance must be provided which names the City of Mount Clemens as an additional insured party on the 
policy. 

b) All food vendors must be approved by the Macomb County Health Department 
c) The approval of this Special Event may include additional requirements and/or limitations, based on the City's review of this 

application. The event will be operated in conformance with the approved guidelines from the City Commission. Such 

additional requirements may include but are not limited to the procurement of permits and/or inspections in regards to health 
services, electric or water services, fire issues, or a certificate of use from the building department. Please note: You should 
contactthe Mount Clemens Fire Inspector regarding specific tent requirements well in advance of your event. A certificate of 
Flame Resistance for the Tent needs to be provided 10 days prior to the date of event/sales. 

As the duly authorized agent of the sponsoring organization, I herby apply for the approval of this Special Event, affirm the above 
understandings, and agree that my sponsoring organization will comply with the City's Special Event Policy, the terms of the 
approval as given by the City Commission, all other City requirements, ordinances and other laws which apply to this Special Event. 

Applicant's Signature 

Printed Name of Applicant 

For City Use Only: 

Approved, ____ _ 

Approved, with Conditions _____ _ 

Denied, _______ _ 

Date of City Commission Decision ______ _ 

Updated 11/5/13 



Mount Clemens City Comrnissioners 
One Crocker Boulevard 
Mount Clemens, Ml 48043 

Dear Commissioners: 

On Sunday, September 25, 2016 the Bath City Run/Walk in Memory Of Chris Voiers has been 
proposed. This would be the 15'h Bath City event and the 6th Voiers' Memorial. Profits from this event 
will go to FAN, Families Against Narcotics. A fee of$15 will be charged. The event will begin at 11 
a.m., beginning at the Rec-Bowl across from the Mount Clemens City Building and take the following 
route: 

Riverside Drive -Asbury Park- Wooster- New Castle- Asbury Park- Riverside Drive and back to 
the Rec-Bowl. A water station will be located at the Y, way mark in front of 38422 New Castle. Home 
owners have given permission to use their driveway. Along the way road markings and signs will 
gnide runners in addition to course marshals. 

Traffic departments in Mount Clemens and Clinton Township have been informed of the event and 
since it is being run on local streets traffic should not be a problem. The event is not expected to draw 
a large number of participants. 

You are invited to participate in this event and should you select to do so please let us know at 
registration of your presence so you can be given special mention prior to the start. 

Should you have any questions please contact me at 586-463-4209. 

Thank you, 

Robert H. Winkler 

Assistant Race Director 
187 Beuland Street 
Mount Clemens, MI 48043 

July 26, 20016 



t 
R I 

Come to the annual Bath City Sk In 
memory of Chris Volers In Mt Clemens. 

Proceeds will benefit fAN (families 
Against Narcotics). 

Family & Stroller Friendly 
event 

$15 registration receives a t-shirt 

resources, su 

Orga 
J Guarino 

ll:OOam 
Rec Bowl 

40 Crocker Blvd 
Mt Clemens, MI 48043 

jenniv24@hotmail.com 
.com/bathcity5k 



'0." 



In consideration of being allowed tc participate in any 1xogram an.djur ;o_:;._ctivit:-,r of th::.: C1ty of Mount 
Ck:::mens, a Tvfichigan Munic:ipsJ Corporation. and iuLcnding to be J.eg.ail,y- bound, the undersigned 
he .. r~::-by acknmvb-dges and agrees as follovvs: 

1. 1 hereby, tc, the fullest extent perr.nitted by l<:l."~';;, expressly agree to U1.de:tTH1ify and hold l:he City 
of l\.'iour.t Clemens, its elected and appointed offic.ials 1 employees, agents and ·volunt-eers and others 
\.>m.rk1ng on behalf of the Ci.ty of Mount Cte.mens., harrnless fro:m and against all loss, cost, expense, 
da.rnage, liability or claims, a:::--isi:ng ou.t of bodlly injur:y, .sickness or disease (including death resulting 
at .any time therefror:n.), wh.icl-.1 may be sustai11ed D:L clah:ned by any person or persons .. or the darnage 
or destruction of any property., indudi.ng the loss of use then":of, based on an .. v act or omission, 
negligent: or otherwise, by m.e in con.necbm1 ·wi.th or cuisi..ng nut of my participation I shaH, at my 
own ccst and expense, defend any such claim and any suit, action or proceedings \i'irhich n1ay be 
corr1n1.cnced hereunde-r, and. I sh;::-tll pay any and all judgrnents which n1ay be :recovered in any such 
suit, action or proceeding, and arry and all expense, inch.J.Clin.g but not Jhnited to costs, attorney fees 
and settlemeut expenses which may be incurred therein 

2. l hereby, on behalf of myself, 1ny heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, 
release and discharge forever, t.~.'l.e City of 1\i!.ol.mt. Cltrnens, lts elected and appointed officials, 
e·mployees_, agents and volunteers ,and others \-vorkin.g on behalf of the City, from any and all claims, 
demands and actions which .l may have arising out of any and all damages or clain1.s and any other 
loss or damage resulting frmn oT axlsing out of or Telated to my participation. J further agree that 1n 
the event the Cii.y of Mount Clern.ens :may be liable, by '.'>'ay nf contribution, indemnity or oth.ernrise, 
to any parties as a result of any actions or claims arising out of o.r related to rny participation. That 
the execution of this AgreerrLent shall operate as a satisfaction of ru""ly chims against such other 
parties to the extent that such other parties are or may be entitled to recover, b)' •;;-.:ay of contribution, 
indenm.ity or utherv'\d.se, from the City of Mcunt Clemens. 

3. [hereby verify and represent to the City of Mount Clernens that I am m good physical health, 
able to perform rn.a.-.1u8l labor, not _pregnant and not under any disability 1,.;rhich vmuld prevent me 
from participation. Further, i.'l the ever:.t 1 should suffer ar, injur:y or· ilLTJ.ess \.Vhile sD participating, 
! heteby COJ.1sent to \!ilhatever emcrgcr.Ky medical t:r-eatrnent i:s considered. necessary in the judg1nent 
of the attendiri.g :medical st.aff, and/ or the- Ci.t5-· of Mount Clen1e.ns AchTlintstrathre staff. I al::so 
acknotvledge and understand that the City of Mount Clem.ens does :not. and will net, provide hcz.J.th 
and/ or rnedical insurance coverage or any other type of coverage or any kind or nature fo.r 
participants. 

Sign>~tu:<eZ·?~~~.e 
&_.1.. 45- ,..+_1~ \JI:j l +.J is_L ""'-.);::::,. 
{Print Nome above) 

Phone: _( 5 ~Qd ~,: ~·""-'-j __ ~C-:_~2= j D ~I I 
In Case of E:t.r.ie:rgency, Contact.: .:f~( 

Name: 

Telephone: 
~------··--·~ 



 

 

EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – August 15, 2016 

 

 

TO:  The Honorable Mayor Barb Dempsey and 

  All City Commissioners 

 

FROM: Lisa Borgacz, Interim City Manager 

 

DATE: August 10, 2016 

 

RE:  Report from the City Manager’s Office 

 

 

 

1. Special Meeting:  A Special Meeting of the City Commission is scheduled for 

Monday, August 22, 2016 at 5:30 p.m. to discuss the criteria for the City Manager 

Search with the Michigan Municipal League. 

 

2. Special Event:  The 136th Annual Old Crowd meeting and parade will take place 

on Thursday, August 18, 2016.  The parade will begin at 9:15 a.m. on Main Street 

at Macomb Place.  Various streets downtown will be closed briefly as the parade 

progresses. 

  

3. City Employee Retirement:  John Denomme will be retiring on August 19, 2016, 

after more than 14 years with the City as Blight Enforcement Officer.  We would 

like to thank him for his dedication and service to the City and its residents, and 

wish him well in his retirement. 

 

4. Downtown Sight & Sound Concert Series:  The last concert of the concert series 

will take place on Thursday, September 1 from 7:00-9:00 p.m.  Macomb Place 

between Southbound Gratiot and Pine Street will be closed to accommodate the 

stage and concert-goers.  The featured band is the Jim Cummings Band. 

 

5. Labor Day:  City offices will be closed on Monday, September 5, 2016 in 

observance of Labor Day.  Refuse pickup will run one day behind schedule from 

September 5 through September 9, 2016.  The first City Commission meeting in 

September will be on Tuesday, September 6, 2016. 

 


	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Regular Meeting Minutes - August 1, 2016
	General Business
	9-A - Request Approval of a Resolution Adopting the Proposed Master Plan Update
	9-A - Resolution
	9-A - Attachment
	9-B - Purchases and Payment of Invoices
	9-B - Memo from Linda Kunath Regarding Office Printing Equipment
	9-B - Attachment 1
	9-B - Attachment 2
	9-B - Attachment 3
	9-B - Attachment 4
	9-B - Attachment 5
	9-B - F&V Operations Letter Regarding SLC Water Meter Installation Contract Renewal
	9-B - Attachment 6
	10-A - Application
	Consent Agenda
	10-A Request Approval to Allow New Generation Church to Hold a Neighborhood Appreciation Day at Wilson Park on Saturday, August 27, 2016.
	10-A Application
	10-B - Request Approval to Allow Rock Church International to Hold a Block Party BBQ at Clemens Park on Saturday, September 10, 2016.
	10-B - Application
	10-C - Request Approval of the Macomb County Fallen Heroes Memorial on Sunday, September 11, 2016.
	10-C - Application
	10-D - Request Approval to Hold the 25th Annual Anton Art Center ArtParty on Sunday, September 11, 2016.
	10-D - Application
	10-E - Request Approval to Conduct the Bath City Run/Walk 5k in Memory of Chris Voiers on September 25, 2016.
	10-E - Application
	City Manager's Report



